LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Virtual Meeting Date: Monday, 9th November, 2020

Time: 9.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972

To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest

Determination of Applications for House to House Collection Permits (Pages 1 -
125)

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs
and prevention of crime)

Request for Exemption from Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing
Policy Requirements (Pages 126 - 139)

Date and Time of the Next Meeting - to be confirmed.



Page 1 Agenda Item 5
ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL - REPORT TO MEMBERS

Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee

Date: 9th November 2020

Title: Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection
) Permit

Directorate: Regeneration and Environment

1. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House Collection Promoters
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have been made in accordance
with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be made,
and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the provisions
of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within that locality
for that purpose.

“‘Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors for
the purposes of the collection.

2. Recommendations

¢ Thatthe Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager of the decision in relation to each
of the applications introduced by this report.

3. Proposals and Details

The Council has recently received the following applications for House to House collection
permits:

Application 1:

Name of applicant X Ramunus Butkus

Collecting organisation : UK Clothing Caravan Ltd
Type of collection X Clothing (bagged collection)
Charitable purpose X Children with Cancer UK
Amount likely to be received : 85% of total proceeds

by charity



Application 2:

Name of applicant
Collecting organisation
Type of collection

Charitable purpose

Amount likely to be received :

by charity

Application 3:

Name of applicant
Collecting organisation
Type of collection

Charitable purpose

Amount likely to be received :

by charity

Application 4:

Name of applicant
Collecting organisation
Type of collection

Charitable purpose

Amount likely to be received :

by charity

Application 5:

Name of applicant
Collecting organisation
Type of collection

Charitable purpose

Amount likely to be received :

by charity

Page 2

Jacqueline Tapp

Just Helping Children Charity
Clothing (bagged collection)
Just Helping Children Charity

Entire proceeds

Lina Varkojiene

Recycle Proline Ltd

Clothing (bagged collection)
Cancer Research and Genetics UK

75% of proceeds (min £3200 PCM)

Jenny Linney
Personal Fundraising Services Ltd
Direct Debit mandates

National Deaf Children’s Society

No direct deduction from amount debited

Jenny Linney
Personal Fundraising Services Ltd
Direct Debit mandates

Wood Green, the Animal Charity

No direct deduction from amount debited



Application 6:

Name of applicant
Collecting organisation
Type of collection

Charitable purpose

Amount likely to be received :

by charity

Application 7:

Name of applicant
Collecting organisation
Type of collection

Charitable purpose

Amount likely to be received :

by charity

Application 8:

Name of applicant
Collecting organisation
Type of collection

Charitable purpose

Amount likely to be received :

by charity

Page 3

Jenny Linney

Personal Fundraising Services Ltd
Direct Debit mandates

Childlife

No direct deduction from amount debited

Stephen Graley

Recycling Solutions NW Ltd
Clothing (bagged collection)
Cancer Relief UK

85% of proceeds

Cira Franchi

Child and Teenage Cancer and Leukaemia Foundation
Clothing (bagged collection)

Child and Teenage Cancer and Leukaemia Foundation

Entire proceeds

Further information in relation to these applications is attached as Appendices to this report.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit(s) would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise

granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.



Page 4

4. Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided free
of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating enforcement
and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s normal
budgeting methods.

5. Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made
within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939 Section
2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and informing
him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the licence may
thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the licence as
the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time within which
any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any person;

c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence under
section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has been
committed in connection with the collection;

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a finding
that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the commission of
which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of which
a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure that
persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection were fit
and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised with the
provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges or
prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so
authorised; or

f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs.



Page 5
6. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The applications that are detailed within this report should be considered in accordance with the
Council’s House to House Collections Policy (October 2019).

7. Background Papers and Consultation

None.

Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Licensing Manager, tel (2)54955,
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk



"a9¢%  APPLICATION 1

Children with
Cancer UK

Keeping families together

51 Great Ormond Street, London WCIN 3)Q
020 7404 0808 | info@childrenwithcancer.org.uk

childrenwithcancer.org.uk

F childrenwithcanceruk | W @cwe_uk

24" February 2020

To whom it may concern,

This is to confirm that Children with Cancer UK, has appointed UK Clothing Caravan Ltd. to collect
good quality used clothing on our behalf throughout the UK. UK Clothing Caravan Ltd abides by the
Fundraising Regulator code of conduct which is confirmed in our contract with them.

7

/:n

Dionne Gooding

Corporate Coordinator
Dionne.Gooding@childrenwithcancer.org.uk
020 7404 0808

puarantee, Number: 4960054



Page 7

Rotherham @ Grant

For office use only

Neighbourhood and Adult Services '

ce | Free of Cnarge
Application for a House to House Collections Perm it el
House to House Coll ections Act 1939 Board Hea g
House to House Collections Regulations 1447 (as amended) Parmit Nunoer

¢ msargtand el RMBC ¢ ren. 8¢ 10 use nformation ooov 43 Dy e 3 CaITy OUtCriss system anc crass authenity comoansons forthe crevent on
and detection of fraud or cime :understand that.nfomation | have orovided may be used inth.s way or for connectea purposes and thatths
1igemalion may a'ss oe shares with cerain thrd parties who gdminster 67 pratedt public funds We may use the informatian you have provided in s
farmtocarry outchecks i preventand detect fraud or cnme We may alsousethe  ~formation share the infin this way or for connected purposes.
ang we may also share the rformationwith centain other peopie ¢ crganisatiors thal manage hande or protect public funds By signingthis
g :Calicr Ou are 8 (88 10 us LS our information 1 this wa

M

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

splicants (Promoter) personal details
1. Your Title (Mr. Mrs, Miss, etc)  fLfA Date ofBirth 06/05—//‘/’ 74
I

Surname | First names:

PurUnNAS

Buirus

Address < orin. (arvivan L0 Und 7 730 Lonpons AN,
6&’/}‘/5’ ] , , Sos Coce RMQO 6ML

Daytime phone o Mobile phone

number: OSOOOOQ‘?CEZO number: _

E-mail address: Qndrm‘sfng @ ul«_oﬁoﬂw’gcarmw/ co.ud
Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2.Name of Chartty: CH/L-DREN UTH C‘f/UCER Z/K

Head Office address for 5/[ 6 RE AT OR MO _57}?55 A
the Charity: LO/\/DON

Post code’ {{/( 4 N 33’@

Contact phone number Mcbile phone

020 :,ZL/OL,‘OSQ)S number:
E-mail address -+ . ) N \
bronne . GOOO&(/A)D@ cfu ga/cfen (i 7% WW(DFJ ) ué
-

-

2.a. Areyouanemployee/Volunteerfortris Charity VES No A%

IfYES plcase stateyourposition with nthe Charit,

“If NO_ you must supp_)ly a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the coilection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Pace 1 0of 4

P T ] “ - .
FEC T e



Page 8

i /
2b. Objectivelaims of the charityffund to benefit | (leddoleen woitle Camcar UE Clear {4/ e
from the proceeds of this collecton. b@ﬂ@ ﬁf go,ﬂ )f,u/J Cg,:/ ’(j/urﬁ /
) re Secwots
Please atiach supporting information web Clocnr f7 @‘a/j v (M g5

site details etc O&xwﬁ@m CLLI CEet™ -,(J /*Um{) 7"1& J(/ of /wa{"'
mant Bl meons a cboid  hao fncched

Hwie concer trealma, W fond v tal

2.¢. ExplainhowthisCharty/fund coliection w.i researat, o Tl one 30‘€/j
benefit the people of Rotherham (//U{Q{ o(;/// Gl T ‘/C/ W{(/{ L7y it

71[{{ (_/,(,()( 07/) 7;46?]//1744/5{ /%)g,{’/{/ </

Pieaseattachsupporting :information.web
site details etc.

24d. Is this charty/fund a UK regsteredchanty @ No D Regstered Charity Numbe'—zg 5405

ollection details
3. Overwhatpartsof the icensing areais t | 1{)hete  Porowwt:  nébase.
] /7

proposed thatcollections willbemade?

3.a. Overwhat penodsinthe year, dates & times. isit {JO/C)?/JOQC = 2()/!??/‘20;1(3
proposed that collections will be made? "

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections-i- -

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money inciuding direct debits as money: YeD @ Direct Debits D

3d. Isitproposedtocollect ‘other"types of property .D No Dd wwj@d Cﬂo?%uﬂﬁ

If Yes. whatothertype(s) of property will be collected

PSS BRI AR 0L R BHer property 9) M‘;D*—&D

3e Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK @ Nol

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

W \/or/< d:v&%m( Lwemo&ﬁ\

Wil these collectors be the same coliectors as thgse you intendto use in this authonty C’
3f Is it proposed to promote this collectionin conjunction with a street collecion YeD @)

if Yes, isitproposed tocombine the House to House and Street Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts’ accounts accounts

3g. Ifthecollection s foraWar Charity state ifthe chanty has been registered or exgmpted fromregistratior under the War
Charities Act1940. andqivethe name ofthereqistration authority, date of registration orexemptioninthe boxbelow

Page 2 of 4 Masien 1500 A0 1



Page 9
Funds raised following collections

2 i 3 1 o : . A
4. srealiofihe collections :akngs tobe paidover icthe Chirty  yeg D / N&,

IINC. piease state the purposes for wnich taking wil. be. sed 85%} LUI” f‘)@_ PM ‘JL\'Hw Cﬂ'@if |
7 ] e .

g T —
4.a. P easestaie now Moo~ Wi pededucted forexcenses srotherreasons L Ly /{br), _

Yes U (N'o\\

[

4.b. Isiiproposea touse seme of the takings forthe payme - cfanyperscns

‘ ) A
B B o A i y / N
if YES is ttoCollectors  yuq @0 ; isitto Cther Persons Yes o E

S

S
|
!

d.c. P easestate how much witt be deducted. for wnat reasons &
and i applicable what otherpersonns wili be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out coilections: (/H< CLCTFHIQG GFMQF\UAN LTD

Office address of the g
' ND D
Comgpany/QOrganisation: 1M -71- 730 LO —J-O-M- :ROF‘r Pdscoze - PM -’2-0 : 3}\“—'
GRAYS- - - - - e
Contact phonenumbe r _! Qa QQCO_Q_‘?S@_O Mob:lsfrf;c:)r: —
E-mail address. ‘ .
_rwsw(mj)@ bk choflimpcarawas. co ik
: -
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES ] "

If YES. please state your pasition w thin the Business/Organisation. D:'re c’fOr

*IfNO you must supply aletter withthis application form fromthe Cha rity/Society tobenefitfromthe collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

permitbefore? Yes N'{.S

UK Clofhing lorawvon UD was

f'Yes who issued it7 .,

wa@(@wfgk_(gwc?fg sSued anetgnlfm behalb oA Plasss

What date was it granted? |

" What ficence merw 7_'—_%5'&1
oHloaT® ~09/c7 /18 cence némiervas” - HHOU0 2

6.a. Have you. or to your knowiedge anyone associated with this cosection ever had a house 10 YeD N
house licence or order with this local authoriyt refused. or revoked before?

6.b. Have you. or to your knowledge enyone associated with this collectionever had a house to (YesD No D
houselicence or order. with any other authority refused. o revoked before? —

if Yes. whgtre ga;u held . PO vl doo. tﬁ)oroupf« (,OW\(/LJ& (e Q,(,Jeo{
h | ; (o : e
when was itrefused orrevoke s & ,JQXrY‘u,-C be C(,L(A&(;‘,e “fﬁu ci()m)ﬁ&d /)

and why was itrevoked? g ; S ' KA
[d@i’o Vot aodis (e} Jeose  (owncd,
fg

Pease use an extra sheet wrequiredi

Page 3 of 4



Page 10

"Criminal Records" histo

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. in the boxes below 15t any Convictions caurons (e you may have wn ch are noi cons deredas
‘spenr within the terms of the "Rehabiitationot Offenders Act 1974

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of acriminal offence(s) orreceived any police cautions warmings of YeD {" No ;

reprimands?etc. (i you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.) LN
7.b. 1f you are waitingto hear about any prosecution f known give date of
enterthecourt name hearing thecase fulure court hearnng
date.
Dgtg of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence QOr Penalty
conviction(s)
I

L R U R
— ] ] ] ]

Use an extra sheet of paper if required

Thisformistoapply forahousetohouse promoters collectionpermit. The permit.ifgranted. would allowthepromoterto

authorise collectors to coliect from door to door for gharitabie purposes only No collection for a chantabie purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unlessthe promoter is an appropriately licensed promoterby this authonty {Or hoids an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority )

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collectons Act 1939 and to paragraph 4 ofthe HousetoHouse
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended} on the 12 December 1947 This paragraph provides that ordinanly an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in whichitis proposed to
commence any collection.

Declaration sk ey T S s S e e e e e e Ty s T e

l“‘ | am aware that should a House to House Collection Ucence be granted to me the collection
must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations, which
have read and fully understan d.

i am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

in pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply fora
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants - ) )
Signature %ﬁ_—— Date appiicant signedform Oé / oJs /'20

Page 4 of 4 B Sl 5



Page 11

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

(1) CHILDREN WITH CANCER UK
and
(2) UK CLOTHING CARAVAN LIMITED




Page 12

AGREEMENT

DATED 237 May 2019
BETWEEN

Y Children With Cancer UK (Registered Charity in England & Wales No, 298405), whose
registered office is at. 51 Great Ormond Street. London, WC1N 3JQ (the “Charity™"y.

2) UK Clothing Caravan Ltd. (Registered Company No.07536415) whose registered ottice
is at Unit 7. 730 London Road. West Thurrock. Essex. RM20 3N (the “CP” Commercial
Participator).

BACKGROUND

a)  The Charity is the beneficial owner of the Name., Logo and wishes 10 licence the Commercial
Panticipator to exploit them.

b)  This agreement is entered to comply with the Act and the Regulations.

2|7

A}
o
4




Page 13

NOW IT IS AGREED as follows:
1. Definitions

fn this agreement the following words and phrases shall have the following meanings. unless the
context otherwise requires:

‘the Act’ the Charities Act 1992 (as am.onded):
“Term” Ongoing fron: the (Agreement date).
“Lead Time™ Period during which the CP will make all preparations for the campaign. no

Rovalty payments will be duc Juring this period. This period shall not exceed 4
months from the start date of this agreement and shall end on 30" Scplember
2019. During the Lead Time period the CP will not use the Charity branding.

‘Logo’ The logo of the Charin

“Name’ Children With Cancer UK

‘Regulations”  the Charitable Institutions (Fundraising) Regulations 1994

‘Rovalty” At least £2.100.00 per month during the six months trial period. which will be
reviewed at the end of the 6 months trial period.

“Territory” United Kingdom

*Collections Start Date”
The date when the clothing collection campaign will officially commence. This
will begin on 1™ October 2019, The Royalty payments will be duc at the end of
the following month and by the end of cach month thereatter, during the term of
this agreement.

2 Purpose

The purpose of this agreement is to raisc funds for the Charity through licensed House to House

collections ot clothing. shoes. fashion accessories and other items.

3. Appointment of Sub-licensece

In consideration of the undertakings given by CP in this agreement. Charity hereby appoints CP
as its non-exclusive licensee to use the Name and Logo in the territory for the Term on the terms
of this agreement.

4. Obligations of CP

CP undertakes with the Charity that it shall:

4.0 The Collections Start Date shall commence on 1 October 2019,

4.1 Not bring the Name or the Loge into disrepute in any way whatsoever,

4.2 Achieve the best possible return for the recyeled clothes and other items throughout the UK
to the best of its abilities.

4.3 Print, order and manufacture all advertising materials relating thereto. but on condition that
it shall obtain the prior written approval of the Charity (which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed) to all materials which bear the Name and/or [ ogo:



4.4

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Lo th

h
L2

‘L
4

o]
A

36

Page 14

Be responsible tor the application for licences and the collection and sale of the recveled
clothes and other items and to that end may enter into such reasonable agreement as it shall
think fit to fulfil its obligations under this agreement.

Ensure that the charity bags are delivered o houscholds shall be of good quality and comply
nall respects with all relevam statutory standards.

And shall not use the name and logo in any other manner whatsoever without the prior
written consent of the charity (such consent not to he unreasonably withheld or delaved). It
shall also contain the Charity website address.

Arrange that the returns of collections are prepared under this agreement and given 1o the
charity on a monthly basis.

Abide always with Part Il of the Charities Act 1992 and in particular will state on all notices.
advertisements and other documents soliciting funds for the charity the fact that the charitv
is registered.

Abide by the Fundraising Regulator code of conduct,

All CP vans will display a ~Charity Clothing Collections™ magnetic sign. but will not be
permitied to use Charity branding. unless this has been approved in writing by the Charity.

The Royalty
In consideration of Charity granting to CP the sub-licence in clause 3. CP shall pay the
Royalty of at least £2.100.00 per month to Charity from the Collections Start Date. in
accordance with the rest of this clause.

The costs/expenditure of CP will be paid from funds raised. The expenses can only include:

Bag manufacturing: Motor: printing. informing material and postage expenses: Stationan
Office badges: accountancy fees: storage costs: sorting costs: services. administrative costs.

In the event of termination of this agreement the Royalty shall be paid up to the date of
termination.

Within 30 days of termination of this agreement. CP shall draw up and deliver 1w Charity a
statement showing the amount of Royalty paid during the period from the last statement until
termination. and the amount of any remaining Royvalty due (if any).

There will be a Lead Time of up 10 4 menths during which CP will make all necessary
preparations for the Clothing Collection campaign. This includes preparing the bag design
with approval from Charity. ordering the bags. making licence applications to councils.
Royalty payments will not be due to the charity during the 4 month Lead Time and the CP
will not be permitted to use the Charity branding during this period.

CP shall pay the first Rovalty pavment to Charity by 30" November 2019.

4| age



Page 15

5.7 Charity and CP agree 10 review the Rova 1y payments after 6 months from the Collections
Sldﬂ I)c,NL

6. Termination
6.1 Chanity shall be entitled 1o terminate this agreement forthwith if:

(1r - CP tails o pay any sum due 1o the Clarin atier the due date and the Ch arity has given
CP written notice requiring it 1o pay and CP has failed to pay in the 30-day period.

(1) CP does anyvihing which brings the name or ijogo or reputation of the charity into
disrepure.

(iii} A resolution is passed for the voluntary or compulsory liquidation of CP or a recciver
is appointed over all or part of its business or il'CP as an individual has a bankruptey
petition presented against him or her.

6.2 If Charity terminates this agreement under 6.1. the CP will no longer be authorised to use
the Name and Logo once the termination notice period has been senved.

=
(¥

Throughout the Term the Charity shall be able to terniinate this agreement by giving no less
than six (6) months prior notice.

6.4 Subject to the Charity’s right to terminate under 6.1 this agreement shall last for the Term.
During the notice period in respect of such sales and the rights of the charity under this
agreement shall continue during thart period.

=
LA

Throughout the Term CP shall be able 1o terminate this agreement by giving no less than
one (1) months prior notice.

7. Indemnity and Limitation on liability
7.1 CP agrees to indemnify the Charity in respect of any costs. claims, loss or liability
whatsocver suttered by the charity because of any breach by CP of any of the terms of this

agreement.
8. Exclusive Agreement
8.1 The Charity undertakes with CP that tor the duration of this agreement it will not enter into

a similar agreement with any other party in respect of a service which is like the service
provided by CP.

9, Confidentiality

9.1 The Charity agrees with CP and CP with Charity. to treat as secret and confidential and not
at any time for any reason to disclose or permit to be disclosed to any person or persons or
to otherwise make use of or permit to be made use of any information relating to Chanty’s
or CP s business affairs or finances where knowledge or details of the information was
received during the period of this agreement.



Page 16

10. General
10.1 No amendment or addition to this agreement shall be made unless made in writing and

executed by the parties;
10.2 This agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales:;

10.3 Neither party shall be liable for any breach of any term of this agreement that is the result of
any clause beyond the reasonable control of the party in breach.

10.4 Any notice to be served on any of the parties shall be sent by pre-paid post recorded delivery
or registered post to the address above (or such other address as may be advised from time
to time) and shall be deemed to have been received within 72 hours of posting.

SIGNED for and on behalf of
Children With Cancer UK (Charity)

By CAASCOTT (Signawure) LMl NT .

Qucupation: S cp gavAed, RAT Cozicndis. ,

In the Presence of: t CWAYZ- ;

Occupation: 1y Lon N COORING /
cOfaf?f?toﬂgm . (Signawre) . 7. Z

SIGNED for and on behalf of
UK Clothing Caravan Limited (CP)

By: -Ramt‘ ne S /?7,,((‘/\}_( < (Signature) ........ .
Occupation: (Director)

In the Presence of: £ /vl RIRMANTIENE {Signature) .
Qccupation: PA te Directo

6lPage




Page 17

Certificate of Registration under the Waste (England
and Wales) Regulations 2011

Regulation authority

Environment
Name @ Agency

National Customer Service Centre
99 Parkway Avenue

Address i
Sheffield
S9 4WF
Telephone number 03708 506506

The Environment Agency certify that the following information is entered in the register which they
maintain under regulation 28 of the Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2011.

Carriers details
Name of registered carrier UK CLOTHING CARAVAN LTD

Registered as an upper tier waste carrier and dealer
Registration number CBDU192699
UK CLOTHING
Address of place of MOTHERWELL WAY
business GRAYS
RM20 3XD
Telephone number 01708685079
Date of registration Monday 31st July 2017

Expiry date of registration

Friday 28th August 2020
(unless revoked)

Making changes to your registration

Your registration will last 3 years and will need to be renewed after this period. If any of your details
change, you must notify us within 28 days of the change.




ping

rto
bell,
ether.

1l recelve

wed charity
arity number: 208405

<Y Thankyeu /-
for Your support! —
- %

CTION DAY IS

,

utside on the collection day
by 9am.

re £3 for life-saving research.

ACCEPT cash donatlons

Page 18

UK CLOTHING
CARAVAN LTD

1 wnsichmiom with Chldy o wish Canio UK

RINGING THE END OF TREATMENT BELL
means a child has finished their cancer
treatment. Children with Cancer UK fund
vital research so that ene day every child
will survive and can ring the End of
Treatment Bell.

3

Fill your

.childrenwithcancer.org.uk ‘" =y
www.childrenwithcancer.org . E

HELP US BY DONATING

+/ Clothing (Adults and Children)

+/ Handbags, Accessories, Belts, Hats
+/ Paired Shoes (Tied Together)

V' Jewellery, Toiletries, Perfumes

/ Bric-A-Brac, Souvenirs

X Please No: Curtains and Books

UK CLOTHING
CARAVAN LTD

T e bt b el wn il e U

HELPLINE: 08000 029 560

For missed bags please text your full address

and posteode to- 07496 014 113

U [II'][_'

Children with
Cancer UK

rep ng tamilie ;e

$00000

Please leave your bag(s) outside on the collection day
in full view from the road by 9am.

Y heyes 1
-—/lw?mmpporl'\‘-

“Text BELL to 70030 to give £3 for life-saving research.

*Our collectors CAN NOT ACCEPT cash donations.

WARNING: Beware of bogus collectors Ml our distributors, collectors alw ary 10 badpe

Myl mng

Children with
Cancer UK -‘}

Frp ng fam

Y thankyos /-
'-llolfmmppnrt'\—-

YOUR COLLECTION DAY IS

FRIDAY

Please leave your bag(s) outside on the collection day
in full view from the road by 9am.

*Text BELL to 70030 to give £3 for life-saving research.

*Our collectors CAN NOT ACCEPT cash donations.

WARNING: Beware of bogis collectons. Al our dwtribinton. collecions alwins cirry 1D badi

HELP L

' Clothir
v/ Handb:
+/ Paired !
V Jewelle
+ Bric-A-

X Please |

U
C.

HELPLI
For missed
and postco

HELP L

+/ Clothir
+/ Handbi
W/ Paired !
v Jewelle

X Please |

U
C
HELPLI
For missed
and postco



"2¢ ™ APPLICATION 2

Rotherham » T e 11

‘ . _Foroffice use only
Date Receved

Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fes F.;ee0> Crerge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit _ -0 umber
House to House Collections Act 1939 _ Board Heanrg

House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Numbe:  HH

Data Protection Act, 1998
understand that RMBC 13 requed 10 use nformation provided by me 10 carry out c7oS$ System ang ¢foss authorty comparsens for e Drevantion
and delecton of fraud or cnme | understand thal information | have provided may e used in this way of for connected purposes. and that tis
nfermator. may alsc be shared wilh certain third pariies who administer cr protect pubhc funds We may use the mnformation you have previded in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime We may alsouse the irformation share the inf in this way or for connected purposes.
and we may aisc shase the wnformation with cerfain cther peopie or organisations that manage handie or prolect public funds. By signing this
. dppheaton you are agresing to us using yout information in this way

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in ali boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Prometer} persanal details

1. Your Title {Mr, Mrs, Miss. etc): m_ - Date of Birth 2‘?/0 L//,/ 268
Surname: Tpp - First names’ ;j_l;CQ_UE__L_";;g a “__”"‘—"‘
?ﬁggsesﬂfis; 8 5 TR:MCE OF [/UH L_F_S QOAD ‘ /UOR ! CWJ )

NoRFOLk Postcote. NRA ANG
R 0800 467 4601 M - i

E-mail address: -th.d.faiSfo@J“St l‘fcxtufdran ori

Details of the charity which the collection will benefi

2. Name of Charity Tust ﬁch,Nc CH/LBQCN CHAR ITY

Head Office addressfor @5 Priace ol b()a,au ‘Kooui
tne Charity: ﬂOfLU‘ Cﬂ1 %{)f‘%&

C._{
b
\ H
|

Post code M\Q'f ’IBG

Contact phone number. 080046‘? 460 O Mobike phone
4 pumber T

Fmal address ”ﬁJ&d(ﬂASiﬁQ)u%-{ L’ duﬂc’tren O{j

2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES :7 | No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity: Dveclas Tro{ atoe

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behaif of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Prnter 16072017



Page 20

2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit _LL‘D H{/}LQF Chibplcen 18 ias;snomic
Ve n

from the proceeds of this coliection. Lout he 0{ aichhe et Pr
. va,t'om of heodth o { clu ﬂdre_n wm e UK
Please aftach supporting information. web T I'E e [ b rovi assis-
site detaus etc. + o SlOV\ o(_ﬁ q o enct Jo
Yhedn o obT m reafrren;f, ‘ﬂteraw

7 , LLvis ‘”"""””‘iﬁf fﬁ@uﬁeﬁ s bl

2.c. Explain how this Chanty/fund collection wix )z 5 /{ 4 6 L/ 7 ? 3
henefit the peopie of Rotherham *’%)
pecp 0 it /Le?/s chiteleen all
Please attach supporting information. web e j
site details eic. ()y e

R - S——-—
2.d. Is this chanty/fund a UK registered chanty ~ Yes; No [ | Registered Charity Number // /{ b Aﬂ,‘ 73
—

ollection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing area st W hoke Bor wgh plase.

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, s i1 Oi] 0 I 20 - OE / ’21[0 g[;,o:.id_

preposed that colleclions will be made”?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections: (5

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as morey:  Yes | | No \/’ Cirect Debits

3.d. Is it proposed to coltect “other” types of property Yes :71 No [

If Yes. what other type(s) of property will be collecied W QJ/LI QLL d&)ﬁ:m A%

{Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is t proposed to Sell, Give Away. or Use this “other’ property Sel! {7 G;ve Away’_ﬁg Use |

3.e. Are applications also besng mage for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK Yes | \/ i No;

If Yes. which other licensing authorities /)y o ded Leeds* G)Xd@’dﬂﬂl %r ou:J(QD - of

Will these catlectors be the same collectors as those you intend 1o use in this authonty Yes [y 71 No|
3.f. s 1t proposed 1o promote this collection in conjunction with 2 street collection Yes ' | No | \,/

If Yes. is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined ' | Separate | i

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts accounts accounts L

3.g.if tne collection is for a War Charity. state if the c"anty has been registered or Luus'n‘\;:uted from reoéstration under me War

N/H

Page 2 of 4 Prntec T6.07 0373



Page 21

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the coliecticns takings to be paid over to the Charty  Yes | No Tﬁ
T NC. piease state the purposes for which taking will be used E— R
4.3, Please state how much wili be deducted for expenses or other réa;.or;s £ S :
4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons | | .v.és — \Io \/}/
If YES: isitto Collectors  Yes| . sitto Other Persons  Yes © | No ™ |

4.¢. Please stale how much will be deducted: for what reasons, £
and. if applicable what "other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection
: «
5. Name of Company/Organisation 1o carry out collections: JMAt H d{) M{S C[M_Q‘O[r% (/[’LCU’ fq 7

- Office address of the 85 ?ﬁnce, o'(\ Wa_ﬂe,s W, f]oru)fcﬂx
Company/Organisation: Mo (Q“ Postcode NRA A DG

Contact phone number. 0 Q Mobile phone
00 46(? ’{604 rumber:
B:maliaudress; me@ iusf bebulolsen o5
=) R
5.a, Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES §7§ No D

If YES. please state your position within the Business/Organisaticn: -b{rz C}o( Trv%s {“e e. .

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

’ |

3. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house 1o house collection permit before? Yes[-  No N
. [ -

i Yes'. who issued 17

What date was it granted?  § [ What licence number was it?
6.a. Have you, of to your knowiedge anyone associated with this collection ever had a house 1o Yes | NO \/
house licence or order with this local authority. refused. or revoked before? e e
; ; . i v sy
6.b. Have you, o lo your knowledge anyone associated with this ccllection, everhad ahouse to Yes | A No j

house hicence or order. with any other authority refused, or revoked before’v‘

If Yes, where was it held: s oo ! frbicedl
when was it refused. or revoked G L'U*J'd {CO(OE E)D( :;Z (o {q el ZZZ
e 8 edu'

and why was { revoked? Hs o ernuk

Please use an extra sreet frecu red Q ( 3) J?

Page 3of 4 Printed 16M7/201%



Page 22

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records™ history

7 Convictions & Cautions Details. in the boxes beiow ist any convictions cautions el you may have which are nol consicered as
‘spent’ with in the terms of the "Rehabiiitation ¢f Offenders Act 1574

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a crnminai offencel(s;, of received any police cautions warings or - Yes NG \]/
reprimands? etc. (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.) e —
S e mizm . y
7.b. If you are waiting lo hear about any prosecution i!ixf\own gs\.;te ;atg 0
enter the court name hearing the case uiure cou egg{ﬂf
Da_te_ ! Details of Offence{s) and Conviction{s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s) A L R
o
i -
o _ -
o -
I -
- f Use an extra sheet of paper il required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters coliection permit. The permit, if granted. would allow the promoter 1o

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitabie purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropniately ficensed promoter by this autnerity (Qr holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority |

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, ard o paragraph 4 of the House o House
Collections Regutations 1947 (as amended). on the 12 December 1947 This paragraph provides tha! ordinanly an
application for licence shall be made not later than the {st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
zommence any coliection

Declaration

‘ | am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

e

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Coilections Act 1839, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Appl / o
S?gpnlta:iﬂf 741,«7%/\0 ”éuf Date applicant signed form 29 106 | 20

o R R e

U

Page 4 of 4 Prntec 14



Page 23

26th March 2020
To whom it may concern,

This letter is to confirm that Just Helping Children (charity registration no
1164473) will be operating its own licensed House to House collections without
involvement from other parties.

For any inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

v

Y ve:

Jacqueline Tapp
Treasurer

85 Prince of Wales Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR11DG - 0800169 1601 - office@justdchildren.org - www.just4children.org
England & Wales Charity No 1164473 | Scotland Charity No SCO46157



Page 24

Certificate of Registration under the Waste (England
and Wales) Regulations 2011

Regulation authority

N Environment
ame ¥ Agency

National Customer Service Centre
99 Parkway Avenue

Address :
Sheffield
S9 4WF
Telephone number 03708 506506

The Environment Agency certify that the following information is entered in the register which they
maintain under regulation 28 of the Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2011.

Carriers details
Name of registered carrier Just Helping Children

Registered as a lower tier waste carrier, broker and dealer
Registration number CBDL156454
85
Address of place of Prince of Wales Road
business Norwich
NR1 1DG
Telephone number 08001691601
Date of registration Wednesday 25th January 2017

Making changes to your registration

Your registration will last indefinitely so does not need to be renewed but you must update your
registration details if they change, within 28 days of the change.



Page 25

Just Helping Children

(A company limited by guarantee)

Report and Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 September 2019

Charity no: 1164473 / SC046157

Company no: 09758847



Page 26

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

CONTENTS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2019

Page
Legal and administrative information 1
Report of the Trustees 2-9
Independent Auditors Report 10-12
Statement of Financial Activities 13
Balance Sheet 14
Statement of Cash Flows 15

Notes to the Financial Statemenis 16 - 25



Page 27

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2013

Trustees: See Trustees Report
Registered office: 85 Prince of Wales Road
Norwich
Norfolk
NR1 1DG
Company Number: 09758847
Charity Number: 1164473 (England & Wales)

SC046157 (Scotland)

Auditors: Sexty & Co
Chartered Certified Accountants
& Registered Auditor
124 Thorpe Road
Norwich
NR1 1RS

Bankers: HSBC Bank plc
105 Mount Pleasant
Tunbridge Wells
TNt 1QP

Investment Managers: Quilter Cheviot
Cne Kingsway
London
WC2B 6AN




Page 28

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

The trustees present their report and the audited financial statements of the charity for the year ended 30
September 2019. The trustees have adopted the provisions of the Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP)
“Accounting and Reporting by Charities” (FRS 102) in preparing the annual report and financial statements of the
charity.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies set out in the notes and
comply with the charity’s governing document, the Charities Act 2011 and Accounting and Reporting by Charities:
Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland published on 16 July 2014.

Reference and administrative details of the Trust, its Trustees and advisers

Just Helping Children is a company limited by guarantee {number 09758847) and a registered charity {number
1164473). It is governed by its Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association dated 2 September 2015.
The company was incorporated an 2 September 2015, The company also registered as a charity with the office of
the Scottish Charity Regulator (OSCR) (number SC046157) on 24 November 2015. ;

The names of the trustees, who are directors for the purpose of company law and trustees for the purpose of
charity law, who served during the year and up to the date of this Report are set out as follows:

Trustee Period of office

Miss Jacgueline Tapp Throughout the period of these financial statements
Miss Sheena Dunne Throughout the period of these financial statements
Mrs Eleanor Florey Throughout the period of these financial statements
Miss Lisa Peacock Throughout the period of these financial statements
Miss Louise Elliott Throughout the petiod of these financial statements

Structure, governance and management

The Board comprises of five Trustees who are also the company directors under company law. Trustees consider
the board of Trustees and the Chief Executive Officer as comprising the key management persanal of the charity
in charge of directing, controlling and running the charity on a day to day basis. All Trustees give of their time
freety. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day to day operations of the charity and has documented
authority from the Board,

New Trustees are appointed by the existing Trustees and serve for three years after which they may put
themselves forward for re-appointment. Articles of Association provide for a minimum of three trustees. There is
no maximum number. New Trustees are provided with a complete Trustee Induction Pack which includes
information on the history and structure of the organisation, recent accounts, minutes of Board meetings and
information on the roles and responsibilities of charity Trustees and general guidance on running an effective
charity. Trustees are encouraged to request training on any issues relevant to their position in the organisation.
On appointment new trustees sign a madel trustee declaration statement. The induction process includes following

a role description and the good practice guides of the Charity Commission and an initial meeting with the trustees
and chief executive officer.

In the bi-monthly trustee meetings, the trustees agree the broad strategy and areas of activity for the charity.
Questions arising are decided by a majority of votes with the chair holding the casting vote if needed. The day to

day administration of the charity is delegated to the chief executive officer. The Board met 6 times during this
financial year.

All trustees give of their time freely and no trustee remuneration was paid in the year. No trustee had any beneficial
interest in any contract with the charity during this period.

2



Page 29

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Risk assessment and management

The major risks facing the charity are reviewed regularly by the Board and more regularly by Finance Sub
Committee and a risk analysis is produced. The Trustees review these risks on an on-going basis and satisfy
themselves that adequate systems and procedures are in place to manage the risks identified. Risk is an
everyday part of charitable activity and managing it effectively is essential if the trustees are to achieve their
key objectives and safeguard charity funds and assets. Where appropriate, risks are covered by insurance.

The trustees have established a risk policy which outlines the basic principles and strategies that are applied
to manage the risks. The risk framework allows the trustees to:

= ldentify the majoer risks that apply to the charity

* Make decisions about how to respond to the risks

+ Make an appropriate statement regarding risk management in annual report

Identifying and managing the possible and probable risks is a key part of effective governance. By managing
risk effectively, trustees help ensure that:
= Significant risks are known and monitored, enabling trustees to make informed decisions and take
timely action
»  The charity makes the most of opportunities and develop them with the confidence that any risks
will be managed
« Forward and strategic planning are improved
= The charity's aims are achieved more successfully

The following framework dictates how we mitigate the identified risks: Formulating detailed fundraising plans
and having regular financial reviews, together with a system of phased expenditure to enable responsible
budget management;

= Aclear structure of delegated authority and control,

= Maintaining reserves in line with the charity's reserves policy;

= Regular menitoring of contracts

Objectives and activities for the public benefit

The Trustees confirm that they have complied with the duty in section 17 of the Charities Act 2011 to have

due regard to the public benefit guidance published by the Charity Commission in determining the activities
of the Charity.

The charity works to ensure that all families with ill and disabled children are made aware of the help and
support that we can offer arid we have particularly developed our social media accordingly.

There are over 800,000 ill and disabled children in the UK and we do not means test anyone who comes to
us for support.

Just Helping Children provides fundraising support for families in these areas:
= Life changing treatment for children with brain injuries;
+ Access to quality of life enhancing surgeries and treatments like Selective Dorsal Rhizotomy
{SPR) and stem cell therapy,
Access to life-seving surgeries and treatments;
Praebable and likely surgeries and treatments as yet not diagnosed;
Short breaks and holidays for children with families fighting illnesses and disabilities;
Mability and sersory equipment;
Holistic therapy and support programmes for autistic children;
Adaptions to homes and living environmenis to improve quality of life;
Sports equipment to enable talented disabled athletes to participate in competitive sport;
And any other areas the trustees feel will benefit children who have disabilities and sickness.

s &8 & & ¢ * & B



Page 30

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT Of THE TRUSTEES (CONTINUED}
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Objects of charity

Just Helping Children offers support to the families of ill and disabled children in the UK who need specialist
medical surgery, freatment, therapy and equipment, giving a better gquality to their young lives and real hope
for their future.

Our mission is fc enable families to fundraise for their child's treatment at the right time and place. Our vision
is that every child gets the traatment thay need to transform their life.

The charity provides the support to help families to raise the money for medical treatment and therapy within
the self-funded sector of medicine and healthcare in the UK and Ireland. Funds are also raised for surgery
and treatment by medical specialists abroad, where the specialist knowledge and expertise are available, in
order to treat children as quickly as possible, often with ground-breaking therapies not available in the UK.

Parental choice is always key. We ensure parents ask the right questions to help guide them to the best
solution for their child. Ultimately the parent makes the decision regarding the best treatment available on
advice from many sources.

The number of disabled children continues to grow and this is anticipated to increase further in the coming
years driven by improved diagnosis, reduced stigma in reporting disability and better survival rates for pre-
term infants.

With 1 in every 400 children born with cerebral palsy it is perhaps not surprising that a significant number of
the families we support have a child living with this condition. Many are raising funds for additional
physiotherapy not offered on the NHS or specialist equipment. For some, there is the option of Selective
Dorsal Rhizotomy (SDR) a surgical procedure, an often life changing operation which reduces stiffness and
spasticity in a child's muscles which in turn enabtes a child to have a greater level of control, dexterity, range
and mobility enhancing the quality of life.

Just Helping Children offers a well-established fundraising infrastructure and support mechanism around the
marketing and communication of individual campaigns that allows families to quickly esiablish their
fundraising story and start to receive donations. Families have the peace of mind that their funds are being
managed by a well-established charity in accordance with charity commission guidelines and know they can
contact the team to discuss their campaign and receive support, encouragement and guidance.

Grant Making Palicy

The trustees have esiablished its grant making policy to achieve its objectives and aims. The trustees make
grants where they believe that their contribution will make a real difference to a young life. Applications will
be considered by the trustees at the bi-monthly trustee meetings. The trustees will not be able to make grants
to all of those who apply depending on funds available.

Applications from any geographical area within the UK cor Ireland are eligible for consideration. Applications
can be made by individuals and organisations. Each application is considered on a case by case basis.

The trustees apply the funds of Just Helping Children at their discretion and in accordance with the charitable
purposes and objectives of the charity. The number of children that can be supported by the trustees is
necessarily limited to the amount of funds that are available for distribution each year.

The trustees have determined that the current priorities for funding are:
+ assisting families in the greatest need of financial or urgent support.

The priorities for support will be reviewed by the trustees every year and may be changed depending upon
circumstances and the perceived effectiveness of the application of funds. Any change to these priorities must
still fulfil the charitable purpose and objectives of the charity



Page 31

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Aims, activities and impact during the period

This financial year has seen a period of growth in levels of donations and a consolidation and embedding of
new processes and policies with the charity team to ensure all we do is safe, reliable and secure.

Our website was developed further and regularly reviewed and updated, drawing more families and donors
ensuring information and suppert was easier to locate. The website now incorporates a Cloud-based web
accessibility solution which allows users to customise our website in a way that works best for them.

Work has also continued to develop our social media and our support of cur families via this method helping
families to use social media more effectively to spread the word about their campaign and improve their ability
to fundraise. Our use and of Facebook and Twitter continues to improve and our Instagram usage continues
to help show our work and impact.

Our Finance Sub-Committes oversees all financial elements of the charity including our accounting practices
and investment performanca as well as looking at our audits, budgeting process and strategic risk register.
This committee meets 6 timas a year.

We continued to develop our systems and our invoice and payment processes still further in this financial
year.

Our safeguarding policies have been reviewed. There have been no notifiable incidents. GDPR has been fully
complied with and continues to be reviewed and enhanced with clear rationales in place for what data we
keep and why.

Donors can be assured thal we comply with the regulatory standards for fundraising. We are registered with
the Fundraising Regulator and are committed to the Fundraising Promise and adherence to the Code of
Fundraising Practice. We encourage our fundraising service providers we engage with to also be signed up
to the code. This report covers the requirements charities must follow as set out in the Charities Act 2016.

We sometimes engage professional fundraisers to help us deliver fundraising initiatives. We aim to ensure
those agencies we employ also observe the highest standards in terms of fundraising practice.

Our website outlines our complaints policy for the public and clearly explains how an individual can complain.
We received 10 complaints in this financial year. In contrast, last year we received 20 so this represents a
50% decrease.

We responded to all complaints within 10 days. Complainis are deait with in-line with our fundraising
complaints peclicy. Most serious complaints are escalated to our CEO and Trustees so they can consider
lessons learnt, We report to the Fundraising Regulator on the totality of our complaints.




Page 32

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Helping Families to Fundraise for Treatments

We have supported almost 100 new families in this financial year, over 400 families in total within the year.

Qur team support helps in these ways:

we have a free phone number and are available for support and guidance everyday of the year,

we set up a JustGiving Campaign page;

we give a grant to market the campaign;

we help families promote their campaign through the press and TV;

we promote campaigns on many social media channels;

we provide a fundraising kit;

we provide PR support and advice;

we claim gift-aid;

we put families in touch with each other for moral support via our Facebeok Support Group,

we help access match funding and corporate donations;

we pay all the invoices and can help with travel and accommodation advice giving real certainty

to donors that funds am being used for the purposes intended and complying with charity

commission guidelines and best practice;

= we work with other charities and trusts who offer grants;

» we work with an equipment provider offering a significant discount;

- one of our trustees has gone through the whole fundraising process with her son, and is available
for support and advice;

- grants are available to families or organisations in greatest need of fundraising support.

[ DY S B D L D D B B

Medical conditions we have helped families with include:
Cerebral Palsy

Global Development Delay

Hypermobility

Congenital Hypotonic

Epilepsy

Visual Impairments

Hypoxic Ischemic Encephalopathy

This is by no means an exhaustive list and we often help families with children with undiagnosed syndromes
lcoking for new and ground-breaking treatments. Our Medical Adviscr, Rachael Hufchinson, a consultant at
the Norfolk and Norwich Teaching Hospital Foundation Trust reviews historical cases looking at outcomes
and impacts of treatments longer term as well as reviewing new procedures and illnesses being presented to
our charity to review their safety and appropriateness.

Hospitals and treatment centres where we have helped children this year include:
« Adeli Center

Alder Hey Hospital

Great Ormond Street Hospital

Hippomediacl Center

Hope Center

Kids Physio Works

London Orthotics

NAPA Center

Peto Institute

Porttand Hospital

SDR Fitness

St Louis Children's Hospital

Swimlab

University Hospital Bristol

L] L] L] . L ] LI L] ¥ [ * L] L]



Page 33

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Financial review

The charity’s work is mainly reliant on denations from the genaral public, companies and trusts, A fraction of
our revenue comes from our commercial partners.

The results for the year are reporied on pages 13 - 15 together with the explanatory notes and policies. Incoming
resources exceeded outgeing resources and total funds have increased by £1,184 380 during the year.

Trustees believe that designating funds reflects well the fact that whiist funds are raised in the name of a child,

they are Just Helping Children funds and if not utilised for any reason can be used to help other families who
have ill or disabled children with needs.

Financial Controls

At the forefront of what the charity does are effective internal financial controls. Trustees are diligent meeting
their legal duties of safeguarding the charity’s assets and managing resources effectively. To help our
Trustees, they consider carefully The Charity Commission guidance note - ‘Internal Controls for Charities
(CC8y.

Trustees and CEO lead by example and set the tone from the top whereby internal financial controls are
adhered to and the cultlure of control embedded in operations across the organisation.

Reviewing Systems

Trustees regularly review the system of controls for effectiveness at least annually. The framework is relevant
and appropriate to the charity as weli as not too onerous or disproportionate. The Trustees follow The Charity
Commission Self-assessment Guidance which assists them in their review.

To ensure that the controls are effective the Trustees regularly monitor activities including:

= Monitoring financial performance against a pre-approved budget inciuding estimates of income
and expenditure;

+» Bank and other reconciliations;

= Checking that authorisation and approval procedures are complied with.

As legally required the Trustees keep sufficient accounting records and prepare and file an annual reporf and
accounts.

The Trustees manage the risks of fraud and financial crime effectively. Some of the controls in place include:

Appropriate policies such as anti-bribery; anti-fraud; anti-money-laundering; and whistleblowing;
Appropriate training for staff,

Identity and due diligence checks on organisations that the charity works with;

Secure IT systemns;

Appropriate reperting procedures.

+. & = B "




Page 34

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Investment Policy

The charity's assets are invested widely and are diversified by asset class which may include cash, bonds,
equities, property and any other asset that is deemed suitable by the charity. An invastment property was
purchased this year to give a more balanced portfolio of assats.

The charity is expected to exist in perpetuity and investments should be managed to meet the investment
objective and ensure this sustainability. We regularly review the performance of these investments and will
be take advice from investment experts and our investment managers when needed.

Property Portfolio

Qur properties are now fully leased with no voids at the year end. Our long-term objective remains to retain
these commercial properties to generate income maximising the return to benefit the charity.

Reserves policy

Trustees have retained reserves in order to give financial security, to fund day to day expenditure and to
enable the charity to cope with setbacks or take advantage of opportunities.

The trustees have established a reserves policy to meet the following objectives:
« to comply with prudent accounting principles and the requirements of SORP;
= to comply with donor requirements where those are specified, i.e. campaigns are at least of three
years,
» to safeguard the long-term financial management and sustainability of the charity with a view to
achieving its charitable objectives.

Trustees will review the level of reserves each year to ensure that they meet the objectives of this policy.

Reserves are held to protect the charity's work from unforeseen falls in income or urgent unexpected
expenditure (including any potential wind down), allowing an orderly response to the financial implications
that might arise from these events. This is the minimum level of reserves the charity should always carry to
protect itself against unknown future risk and maintain long-term financial sustainability.

To manage risk the palicy is to hold funds sufficient to cover:
eighteen months operating expenditure, Sufficient funds to cover campaigns lasting on average three years,
funds to protect the charity from unforeseen falls in income and any additional specific risks.

The charity’s total reserves at the balance sheet date were £3,440,314 of which £334,926 (2018 £273,127)
retate to unrestricted general funds and £3,105,388 (2018 £1,982,807) relate to unrestricted designated funds.

Unrestricted designated funds are donations made to the charity in response to a specific campaign or appeal
and are set aside from the unrestricted funds.

Of the charity's total reserves £885,674 (2018 £552,887) can only be realised by dispesing of tangible fixed
assets.

Plans for the future

The trustees are looking to cement and consclidate the support we offer, and will constantly review procedures
to do what the charity does more effectively and efficiently, particularly how to support families further.



Page 35

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Trustees’ responsibilities statement

The trustees (who are also directors of Just Helping Children for the purposes of company law) are
responsible for preparing the Trustees' Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with

applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice).

Company law reguires the trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of the incoming resources and application

of resources, including the income and expenditure, of the charitable company for that period. In preparing
these financial statements, the trustees are required to;

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

observe the meth.ods and principles in the Charities SORP 2015 (FRS 102);

make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. prepare the financial statements on the going cencern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the charitable company will continue in operation.

The trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy
al any time the financial position of the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial
staternents comply with the Companies Act 2006 and the Charities and Trustee Investment {Scotland) Act
2005 and the Charities Accounts {Scotland) Regulations 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding
the assets of the chariiable company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection
of fraud and other irregularities.

In so far as the trustees are aware:
. there is no reievant audit information of which the charitable company's auditor is unaware; and
. the trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any

relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on /ety H:j Lozand signed on its behalf by:

Sheena Dunne
Chair of Trustees




Page 36

JUST HELPING CHILDREN
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Just Helping Children (the ‘charitable company') for the year
ended 30" September 2019 which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities, Balance Sheet, Statement
of Cash Flows and notes {o the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of lreland {United Kingdom Generally Accepled Accounting
Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

« give a true and fair view of the state of the charitable company's affairs as at 30 September 2019, and
of its incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure, for the year
then ended;

« have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

s have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 20086.

« have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2008, the Charities and
Trustee investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and regulation 8 of the Charities Accounts (Scotiand) Regulations
20086.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
charitable company in accordance with the ethical requirementis that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evadence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the 1SAs (UK) require us to

report to you where:

+ the trustees’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements
is not appropriate; or

+ the trustees have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt about the charitable company's ahility to continue to adopt the going concern basis
of accounting for a period of af least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

Other information

The trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the trustees’ annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such
material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is
a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material masstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard,

10



Page 37

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS (CONTINUED)

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit;

+ the information given in the trustees’ report {incorporating directors’ report) for the financial year for which
the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

= the directors’ report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the charitable company and its environment obtained in
the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the directors’ report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 and
the Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

+ adeguate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

= the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
« certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or
» we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

» the trustees were not entitled to prepare the financial statements in accordance with the small companies’
regime and take advantage of the small companies' exempticns in preparing the directors’ report and
from the reguirement to prepare a strategic report,

Responsibilities of trustees

As explained more fully in the trustees’ responsibilities statement set out on page 9, the trustees (who are
also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such
internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the charitable company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of eccounting unless the trustees either intend to liquidate the charitable company or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
We have been appointed as auditor under section 44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland)

Act 2005 and under the Companies Act 2008 and report in accordance with regulations made under those
Acts.

Our objeciives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with I1ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

"



Page 38

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS (CONTINUED)

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (UK), we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control refevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness
of the charilable company's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the trustees.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of the trustees’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the charitable company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atiention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to meodify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the charitable company to cease o continue as a going
concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financiai statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, ameong other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the charitable company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of
Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006, and to the charitable company's trustees, as a body, in accordance with
Regulation 10 of the Charities Accounts {Scotland) Regulations 2006. Qur audit work has been undertaken
so that we might state to the charitable company's members those matters we are required to state to them
in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsibility to anyone other than the charitable company and the charitable company's members
as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

A M Orves (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of Sexty & Co, Statutory Auditor
124 Thorpe Road

Norwich

NR1 1RS

s

Lolb

12



Page 39

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

(INCORPORATING THE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

{ncome from:
Donations

Trading activities
Investments

Other

Total income
Expenditure on:
Raising funds
Charitable activities
Other

Total expenditure

Net income/(expenditure)
Taxation

Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Transfers between funds

Net movement in funds

Reconciliation of funds:
Total funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward

All incoming resources and resources expended relate to continuing activities.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Notes

Qb who

11
17

19

Unrestricted Unrestricted Total Total
General Designated Funds Funds
Fund Funds 2019 2018
£ £ £ £
36,623 2,979,441 3,016,064 2,976,216
136,986 - 136,986 114,354
26,529 - 26,529 16,521
27,602 - 27,602 9,652
227,740 2,979,441 3,207,181 3,116,743
108,221 - 108,221 88,254
137,781 1,856,860 1,994,641 1,965,703
246,002 1,856,860 2,102,862 2,053,957
(18,262) 1,122,581 1,104,319 1,062,782
(4,457} - (4,457} (3,990)
84,518 - 84,518 3,037
61,799 1,122,581 1,184,380 1,061,829
273,127 1,982,807 2,255,834 1,194,105
334,926 3,105,388 3,440,314 2,255,934

The notes on pages 16 to 25 form part of these financial statements.

13




Page 40

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 September 2019
Notes 2019 2018
£ £ £ £
Fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets 15 885,674 552,987
Current assets
Debtors 16 77,011 91,996
tnvestments 17 2,022,063 1,274,142
Cash at bank and in hand 468,547 349,529
2,567,621 1,715,667

Creditors
Amounts falling due within one year 18 {12,981) (12,720)
Net current assets 2,554,640 1,702,947
Total assets less current liabilities 3,440,314 2,255,934
Funds of the charity ;
Unrestricted general fund 19 334,926 273,127
Unrestricted designated funds 19 3,105,388 1,982,807
Total charity funds 3,440,314 2,255,934

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions of part 15 of the
Companies Act 2006 relating to small charitable companies and with the FRS 102 SORP.

These financiai statements were approved by the members of the board of trustees on f(flr‘\_ ("52“20
and are signed on their behalf by:

& Ponns

Sheena Dunne
Chair of Trustees

Company Number: 09758847

Charity Number: 1164473 (England & Wales)
Charity Number: SC046157 (Scotland)

14



Page 41

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Cash flow from operating activities
Net income / {expenditure) for year
Depreciation of tangible fixed asseats
{Increase) / decrease in debtors
Increase / (decrease) in creditors
Revaluation gains

Income from investments

Payment of investment management fees
Rental income received

Loss on sale of investments

Cash generated from operations

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets
Payments to acquire investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Income from investments

Payment of investment management fees
Rental income received

Net cash flow from investing activities

Net increase / {decrease} in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 Qctober

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 September

Cash and cash equivalents consists of:

Cash at bank and in hand
Deposit investment account

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 September

2019 2018
£ £

1,184,380 1,061,829
4,457 4,042
14,985 (60,798)
261 1,887
(84,518) (3,037)
(33,956) (16,960)
13,126 11,631
(26,823) (9,421)
7,427 439
1,079,339 989,612
1,079,339 989,612
(337,144) (366,507)
(753,594) (779,976)
141,381 48,348
33,956 16,960
(13,126) (11,631)
26,823 9,421
(901,704) (1,083,385)
177,635 (93,773)
406,713 500,486
584,348 406,713
468,547 349,529
115,801 57,184
584,348 406,713

15




Page 42

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

1 Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting

Just Helping Children is a company limited by guarantee in England. in the event of the charity being wound
up, the liability in respect of the guarantee is limited to £10 per member of the charity. The address of the
registered office is given in the charity information of these financial statements. The nature of the charity's
operations and principal activities are given in the Report of the Trustees.

The charity constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by FRS 102. The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice
applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued on 16 July 2014, the Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102), the Charities Act 2011, the
Companies Act 2006 and UK Generally Accepted Practice.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention, modified
to include certain items at fair value. The financial statements are presented in sterling which is the functional
currency of the charity and rounded to the nearest £.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes costs directly attributable to making the asset capable of operating as
intended.

Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets, at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated
residual value, of each asset on a systematic basis over its expected useful life as follows:

Freehold land & buildings 50 years
Fixtures, fittings & equipment 20% reducing balance

Investment property

investment properties for which fair value can be measured reliably without undue cost or effort are measured
at fair value at each reporting date with changes in fair value recognised in ‘gains / (losses) on revaluation’ in
the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA).

Incoming resources
All incoming resources are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when the charity is legally
entitled to the income after any performance conditions have been met, the amount can be measured reliably
and it is probable that the income will be received. The following specific policies are applied for particular
categories of income:-

For donations to be recognised the charity will have been notified of the amounts and the setlement date. If
there are conditions attached to the donation and this requires a level of performance before entitiement can
be obtained then income is deferred until those conditions are fully met or the fulfilment of those conditions is
within the controi of the charity and it is prebable that they will be fulfilled.

income from trading activities includes income earned raise funds for the charity. Income is received in

exchange for supplying goods and services in order to raise funds and is recognised when entitiement has
occurred.

16



Page 43

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Incoming resources - continued

Investment income is earned through holding assets for investment purposes such as shares and property. it
inctudes dividends, interest and rent. Where it is not practicable to identify investment management costs
incurred within a scheme with reasonable accuracy the investment income is reported net of these costs. Itis
included when the amount can be measured reliably. Interest income, dividend and rentincome is recognised
as the charity’s right to receive payment is established.

Resources expended
All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been classified under headings that aggregate
all costs related to the category. Expenditure is recognised where there is a legal or constructive obligation to

make payments to third parties, it is probable that the setflement will be required and the amount of the
obligation can be measured reliably.

Expenditure on charitable activities includes those costs incurred by the charity in the delivery of its activities
and services for its beneficiaries. It includes both costs that can be allocated directly to such activities and
those costs of an indirect nature necessary to support them; and

Irracoverable VAT is charged as an expense against the activity for which expenditure arose.

Grants payable to third parties are within the charitable objectives. Where unconditional grants are offered,
this is accrued as soon as the recipient is nolified of the grant, as this gives rise to a reasonable expectation
that the recipient will receive the grants.

Support costs

Support costs are those that assist the work of the charity but do not directly represent charitable activities
and include office costs ana administrative costs. They are incurred dirsctly in support of expenditure on the
objects of the charity and include project management carried out at Headquarters. Where support costs
cannot be directly atiributed to particular headings they have been allocated to cost of raising funds and
expenditure on charitable activities on a basis consistent with use of the resources.

Governance costs
Governance costs include those costs incurred in the gavernance of the charity and its assets and are
primarily associated with meeting constitutional and statutory requirements,

Investments

Investments are recognisec initially at fair vaiue which is normally the transaction price. Subsequently, they
are measured at fair value with changes recognised in ‘gains / (losses) on revaluation’ in the Statement of
Financial Activities (SoFA) if the shares are publicly traded or their fair value can otherwise be measured
reliably.

Employee benefits

The charity operates a defined contribution plan for the benefit of its employees. Contributions are expensed
as they become payable.

Funds
Unrestricted general funds are avallable for use at the discretion of the trustees in furtherance of the general
objectives of the charity and which have not been designated for other purposes.

Unrestricted designated funds comprise unrestricted funds that have been set aside by the trusiees for
particular purposes.

17




JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Page 44

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Going concern

The financial statements have heen prepared on a going concern basis as the trustees believe that no
material uncertainties exist. The trustees have considered the leve] of funds held and the expected level
of income and expenditure for 12 months from authorising these financial statements. The budgeted
income and expenditure is sufficient with the level of reserves for the charity to be able to continue as

a going concern.

Income from donations

Donations

Unrestricted
General
Fund
£

36,623

Unrestricted
Designated
Funds
£

2,979,441

2019
£

2018
£

3,016,064 2976216

Donations are attributed to designated funds when they are received through a targeted fundraising
campaign to be used for treatment and associated costs

Income from trading activities

Sale of goods

Income from investments

Dividends and interest received
Profit/(loss) on sale of investments

Other income

Rental income
Bank interest received

Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2019 2018
£ £ £ £
136,986 - 136,986 114,354
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2019 2018
£ £ £ £
33,956 - 33,956 16,960
{7.427) - {7.,427) (439}
26,529 - 26,529 16,521
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2019 2018
£ £ £ £
26,823 - 26,823 9,421
779 - 779 231
27,602 - 27,602 9,652

18



6

7

8

Page 45

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Costs of ralsing funds
Unrestricted Unrestricted

General Designated
Fund Funds 2019 2018
£ £ £ £
Purchase of goods for resale 108,221 . 108,221 88,254

Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

Direct Support Governance Total Total
costs costs costs 2018 2018
£ £ £ £ £
Charitable activities 1,856,860 120,662 17,119 1,994,641 1,965,703

Direct costs of charitable expenditure
Unrestricted Unrestricted

General Designated
Fund Funds 2019 2018
£ £ £ £
Treatment costs - 1,786,470 1,786,470 1,729,911
Fundraising costs - 3,430 3,430 111,399
Donations - 66,960 66,960 7.440

- 1,856,860 1,856,860 1,848,750

Treatment costs include grants made to individuals. Grants are usually made to fund treatment and

associated costs but can be made in any instances where the trustees believe that their contribution
will make a real difference to a young life.

Support costs
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds 2019 2018
£ £ £ £

Salaries 48,068 - 48,068 47170
Advertising and marketing 2,185 - 2,185 2,447
Depreciation 4,457 - 4 457 4,042
Travel 7,744 - 7.744 1,296
Other support costs 25,108 - 25,108 14,019
Administration costs 18,510 - 18,510 8,665
Property maintenance cosis 14,5680 - 14,5690 22,938
120,662 - 120,662 100,577

19




10

11

12

13

14

Page 46

JUST HELPING CHILDREN
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Governance costs
Unrestricted Unrestricted

General Designated
Fund Funds 2019 2018
£ £ £ £
Auditors remuneration 3,993 - 3,993 4,349
Bank charges - - - -
Management fees 13,126 - 13,126 11,631
Legal and professional fees - - - 396
17,118 - 17,119 16,376
Taxation
20198 2018
Analysis of tax expense: £ £
Current tax:
- Corporation tax 4,500 4,300
- Rounding of tax provision in prior year (43) {310)
4,457 3,990

The taxation ¢harge has been calculated by multiplying the profit from trading activities by the current
corporation tax rate of 18% (2018 18%) after deducting a proportion of overhead expenditure.

Trustee remuneration

No Trustee received any remuneration from the charity or was paid expenses in the current or previous
financial year. The Trustees did not have any material expenses reimbursed during the current or
previous year.

Staff costs
2019 2018
The cost of employing staff was: £ £
Wages and salaries 45,000 42,083
Social security costs 2,468 4,666
Pension cosfs 600 421

48,068 47,170

The average number of employees during the year was 1 (2018 1). The trustees were not entitied to
any remuneration and were not reimbursed for any expenses. No employee earned in excess of
£60,000. The remuneration received by key management personne! is £45,000 (2018 £42,083). The
charity considers its key management personnel to be the Chief Executive Officer.

Pension commitments

The charity operates defined contribution scheme for its employees. Contributions are charged in the
Statement of Financial Activities as they accrue. The charge for the year was £600 (2018 £421). The
pension cost charge is allocated to unrestricted general funds and support costs,

20



15

16

17

Page 47

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Tangible fixed assets
Fixtures,
Investment Land & fittings &
property buildings equipment Total
£ £

£ £
Cost
As at 01 October 2018 366,507 193,538 1,237 561,282
Additions 334,896 - 2,248 337.144
Revaluations - -
Cisposals - - )
As at 30 September 2019 701,403 193,538 3,485 898,426
Depreciation
As at 01 October 2018 - 7,742 553 8,295
Charge for the year 3.871 588 4457

Eliminated on disposal

As at 30 September 2019 - 11,613 1,139 12,752
Net book value

As at 30 September 2018 366,507 185,796 684 552,987
As at 30 September 2019 701,403 181,925 2,346 885,674

No valuation of the invesiment property was performed at the Balance Sheet date as the property was
acquired during the year. The Trustees consider there to have been no material movement in valuation
since the property was acquired.

Debtors
2019 2018
£ £
Other debtors 77,011 91,996
Current asset investments
Deposit Investment
account portfolio Total
£ £ £
Cost or valuation
As at 01 October 20118 57,184 1,216,958 1,274,142
Additions {103,594) 753,594 650,000
Disposals 141,381 (148,808) (7,427)
Revaluations - 84,518 84,518
Investment income 33,956 - 33,956
Management fees (13,126} - (13,126)
As at 30 September 2019 115,801 1,908,262 2,022,063

The fair value of invesiments is determined by reference to the investment manager's report and
represents the value of publicly traded equities and securities.

21




18

19

o« 5 » & 0 @

* & & 858 & * @ & & 3 & B & 8 &

Page 48

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Accruals and deferred income
Taxation and social security
Other creditors

Reconciliation of movement in funds

Opening balance
Income
Expenses
Taxation charge

Net gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments

Transfers

Closing balance

Unrestricted designated funds

2019 2018
£ £
3,000 3,000
5,917 5,647
4,064 4,073
12,981 12,720
Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds Total
£ £ £
273127 1,982,807 2,255,934
227,740 2,979,441 3,207,181
(246,002)  (1,856,860) (2,102,862)
(4,457) - (4,457)
84,518 - 84,518
334,926 3,105,388 3,440,314

Unrestricted designated funds represent amounts collected through targeted fundraising campaigns to
be used for treatment and associated costs. The timing of expenditure is likely to be within a 12 month
period. The campaigns underway at 30 September 2019 included:-

A Better Life for Ben

A better life for Caoimhe

A Brighter Future for Evelina

A lifesaving Epilepsy Alarm for Lilly
A Wish for William

Able2B for Kids and Young adults with a

Disability

Adventures with Mr Beau Jangles
Ajay's Wish to Walk

Alannah's Wish2Walk

Alex’s Independent Life

Alex's Wish to Walk

Alfi's Wish to Walk

All for Ava

Amanda's Appeal

Amazing Alfie

Amelia Living with Cerebral Palsy
Amelia-Rose wants to walk
Amelia's Amazing Steps

Amelia's Jourmney

Amelia's SDR Wish

Annabelle’s Journey

22

« ® % * » ® & & 2 & &£ 8 & & 9 & o & 5 & 2

Aoibheann's Fight for Freedom

Aurora reaches for the stars

Austin's Next BIG Step
Beau's Boots are made for Walking
Beck to the future
Believe in Aiden
Benjamin's Smile
Bleu's Journey
Boisterous Ben
Breaking Down Barriers with Brynn
Brothers on Wheels
Buzby's blast off
Carmela's Fight to Stay Mobile
Carter's Journey
Cayman's Lifesaving Journey
Cheers 4 Chester
Conor's Wish to Walk
Cooper's Bedroom

Emily's American Operation
Cora's Climb

Cotswold Kitty Walks the Way



....'....,.....g..qooolo.cQ-t-tooo-.cocoaoconocnouo

Page 49

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Courtney’s Wish to Walk Rehab
CP and Me — Archie's Story
Cuthbert Can

Daisy’s Dream to Walk

Daisy's Dream

Dexter's CP Journey

Dominic's BIG Steps

Eadie’'s Wishes. ...

Eddie Steady Go!

Eliana’s wish to run

Eliza's Wish for Balance

Ellice's Wish to Walk

Ellie's SOR Journey

Elsa's Journey

Elsie's Journey to Walk

Elsie's Big Stride

Emil the AFM fighter

Emily’s EDS Journey

Emily’'s American Operation
Eric fighting SMA one movement at a time
Eryk vs Cerebral Palsy

Ethan's Wish for Greater Independence
Evie’s Marathon

Ezzy's Wish to Walk

Felix's Future Therapy

Finding Elliotl's feet

Finding Reggie's Footprints
Finley's SDR Journey
Footprints for Poliie

Freedom for Theo

Gabriella’s Grab for independence
Gabriel's Dream fo ‘Walk
George’s Journey

Go Team Elmo!

Go Team Toby

Go, Willow, Go!Heroes for Henry
Gorgeous George - Little Man on a Mission
Happy Feet for Sophia

Harper's Cheeky Legs

Harper's Little Helpers

Harry's SDR Journey

Harvey's SDR Journey

Help Alex To Soar

Help Alex walk pairr free

Help Alexia walk

Help Alina walk independently
Help Anaya's hands and legs
Help Bailey's Legs

Help Bethany to Walk

Help Charlotte Walk Tall

Help Fatimah Walk Again

Help Holly make a splash

.l...'....f"t..“..i...I.....l..l.‘.l'....ll..l..l.

23

Help Jay

Help Jaydon Walk

Help Lee beat Cancer

Help Logan Run

Help Rebeka to walk

Help Sacha prove DNA isn't destiny!
Help Shauney Walk Unaided
Help Tristan take his First Steps
Help4Harrison

Helping Fantastic Finley
Helping Harrison

Helping Henry

Helping Little Lydia

Henry's Wish to Watk
Heroes for Henry

Hollie's SDR Journey

Hope for Holly

Huxley the Little Hero
Innovative Therapy for Clara
Isabella's Wish to Walk
Isla's Walking Dream

izzy's Accessible Sanctuary
Jace's SDR Journey

Jack Storey's Story

Jack's Pack

Jacob's Wish to Walk
Jacob's SDR Therapy
Jamaes's Journey to pain free steps
James's Dream

Jamie's SDR Journey
Jasper's Journey

Jaxon's Chance

Jax's Journey

Jemma's Life Saving Neurosurgery
Jenson's Giant Leap
Jerome's Wish to Walk
Joey's Wish to Walk

Jorja's Last Hope

Jude the Impossible

Jude's Giant Steps

Jude’'s Smile

Jude's wish to walk

Just 4 Joey

JustJosh

Kayla's Dream to Walk
Keep Edie Smiling

Keep Joshua Walking
Kelis's Mountain Climb
Kiaryn's Wish 2 Walk

Kyle's Wish to Walk

Lana's desire to aim higher
l.et's Get Ellis Active




*® & & & & & @ & @& © » & S S ® e 2 8 S O & & & S S 2 & ¢ 4 » + & & b

Page 50

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2019

Lewis's Little Legs
Libbi-Faith's Fab Journey

Life changing help for Aisha
Lilac’s Little Legs

Little Charlie's Big Chance
Little Elsie's Big Steps

Live Laugh Love Lola

Lochore Drivedeck Project
Lottie's Little Legs

Louie's Pace - A Warrior's Tale
Lucas - life changing surgery
Luca's Life Changing Journey
Luis's big dream

Luka's Smile - Help Luka Walk
Lyra Can...

Marissa's Dreams of Independence
Max's Mission 2 Move

Max's Quest for a BikeReach for the
Skye

Melissa's Dream to Dance
Mighty Malachi

Mila's Journey

Milla’s Chance to Dance

Millie Bea's Walking Wish
Millie's Journey to Independence
Millie’s Massive Milestones
Millie's Miles

Natalia's Golden Heart

Nour's Journey to walk and talk
Qliver's Army

Oliver's Scoliosis Journey
Qlivia's wish to walk

Opening up Finn's world
Operation Lucas Lion
Operation Oli

Oppertunities for Oliver

Oscar wants to walk

Oscar's goal to independence
Oscar's Happy Feet

Cur fighting littie angel

Our Little Warrior

Pranav's Wish to Walk

Reach for the Skye

Rhys Rocks

Riley’'s Wish to Walk

Robyn's Quest for Comfort
Room for Helena

Rose’s First Steps

Rosie's Legs

Rosie-May's First Steps
Rosie's Rehabilitation

Run, Ronnie, Run

Rytey's Dream to Walk

24

L]

a ® &+ & & & & & 2 4 & P 8 * 2 @

4 8 @ & @& & & 5 8 & @ 5 & & * & & ¢ & & & & & & - &

Sarah Witlow's Wish

Save Diana's Leg

Save For Samuel

Scarlett's Next Steps

Sean's Wish to Walk

Seany's Last Chance
Sienna's Footsteps

Sonny's Dream to Walk
Stand Up 4 Cllie

Stand Up for Felicity
Stanley's Oasis

Step up for Sam

Step with Kyra

Steps for Esme

Steps for Saul

Steps for Stan

Stop Being Tight - Henry's mission to
walk

Sunni Boy

Super Luca's journey to walking and
talking

Supporting Stanley

Surgery for Michaet - Chiari Malformation
Team Alfred

Team Angus

Team Holmes vs Cerebral Palsy
Team Lyla!

Team Leonie

Team Sunshine Sam

Team Thomas!

The Alice Appeal

The Amazing Aiden

The Mighty Quinn

Thea's Fight

Theo's wish to walk

Therapy for Ethan

Tiammi's Army

Tiegan's First Steps

Tonia's Journey for Survival
Trystan's Goal 4 Glory
Tyler's epilepsy monitor
Unique imelda

Victory for Vige

Walk with Sherwin
WillingWilson

Yasmin's Life Saving Surgery
Zakk's Adventures



20

21

22

Page 51

JUST HELPING CHILDREN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 September 2018

Transfers between funds

Unrestricted designated funds are donations made to the charity in response to a specific campaign or
appeal and are set aside from the unrestricted funds. At the start of each campaign a contract is signed
which states that any funds raised in excess of the appeal target, or are no longer needed by the
campaign, can be used for other children but where appropriate can be used for general purposes.

Transfers between funds represent such amounts.

Analysis of net assets between funds

Unrestricted Unrestricted
General Designated
Fund Funds
2019 2018 2019 2018

£ £ £ £
Tangible fixed assets 184,271 186,480 701,403 366,507
Net current assets 150,655 86,647 2,403,985 1,616,300
334,926 273,127 3,105,388 1,982,807

The charity's net assets include £103,770 (2018 £19,252) of fair value reserves in respect of the

revaluations of investments.

Related party transactions

No Trustee or other person related to the charity had any personat interest in any confract or transaction

entered into by the charity during the current or previous financial year.

Financial instruments
The carrying amounts of the charity’s financial instruments are as follows:

2019 2018
Financial assets £ £
Measured at fair value through net income / expenditure:
- Fixed asset listed investments 2,022,063 1,274,142
- Investment property 701,403 366,507
2,723,466 1,640,649
Debi instruments measured at amortised cost:
- Cash at bank and in hand 468,547 349,529
- Other debtors 77,011 91,996
545,558 441,525
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
- Accruals and deferred income 3,000 3,000
- Other creditors 4,064 4,073
7,064 7.073

25




Page 52

Children’s Charity
Just Helpmg Ghildren

.....

fs prr
@“ %st 4 Children receives 1W% of

“the proceeds raised from your dong
Wﬁ?}oursupportweare# _

more children in the UK an:

CLEAN WOMEN'S, GENTS,
CHILDREN'S CLOTHING

PERFUMES AND TOILETRIES
BRIC-A-BRAC AND UNWANTED GIFTS
PAIRED SHOES

USABLE TOYS

ACCESSORIES

Please leave your bag(s) in

clear view from the road
from 8am on:

please text your full address
033911"'

Chnlg.ren s Charity

Just Helpmg Children

www.justdchildren.org

_\.a.

Asmmmunnotchangeme world,
bmmelnmmewoddofcmopemnl

' You can make
lg. a difference
' today by
Donating
your unwanted

clothes or
by Texting

JUST16 £5

to 70070
to make
a donation.




Page 53

5/16/2016 Charity framework

1164473 - JUST HELPING CHILDREN

Activities Where it operates

Other names Where it operates
JUST4CHILDREN {WORKING NAME)

Governing document

MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES INCORPORATED 02/09/2015
AS AMENDED BY SPECIAL RESOLUTION REGISTERED AT
COMPANIES HOUSE ON 16/11/2015

Area of benefit
NG INFORMATION RECORDED

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
19 November 2015 Registered

Charitable objects Classification

THE RELIEF OF SICKNESS AND PRESERVATION OF What

HEALTH OF CHILDREN IN THE UK AND IRELAND BY * THE ADVANCEMENT OF
PROVIDING AND ASSISTING IN THE PROVISION OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES
GRANTS TO ENABLE THEM TO OBTAIN MEDICAL * DISABILITY

TREATMENT, THERAPIES, LIVING ENVIRONMENTS, —_

EQUIPMENT AND HOLIDAYS WHICH WOULD NOT

OTHERWISE BE AVAILABLE TO THEM. + CHILDREN / YOUNG PEOPLE

How
* MAKES GRANTS TO
INDIVIDUALS

hitp:#apps  char ity commission gov LUKIShow charity/Repister OfC harities/C harityF ramework aspx 7R egisteredC harityNumber= 116447385 ubsidiaryNumber. . 171




Page 54

5/16/2016 Contact and trustees

1164473 - JUST HELPING CHILDREN

Contact

MISS JACQUELINE TAPP Tel: 01892 710155

12 BUSSEX MEWS Email: office@justdchildren.org
TUNBRIDGE WELLS Website: www justdchildren.or
TNZ 5QU ) el o9
Trustees

Click on a trustee to show other charities for which they also act as trustee

MRS ELEANOR JANE FLOREY There are no other charities to display for MRS ELEANOR JANE
MISS JACQUELINE TAPP FLOREY
" MISS SHEENA DUNNE
MISS LISA ANN PEACOCK
MISS LOUISE ANNE ELLIOTT

hitpapps . charitycommission govk/ShowcharityRegister OfC harit es/C ontactAnd Trustess. aspx PRegi steredCharityNumber = 11644738 SubsidiaryNumbe. |

1



Page 55

5162016 Charity overview

1164473 - JUST HELPING CHILDREN

I Accounts and Annual Return not required yet l
Activities Where it operates
Financial history Compliance history
NO INFORMATION AVAILABLE NO INFORMATION AVAILABLE

hitp-/iapps charitycommission govask/Showcharity Register OIC harities/C harlyWithoutPartB.aspx PRegister edCharityNumber= 11644 738SubsidiaryNumbe. . 111



Page 56



Page 57

APPLICATION 3

N
Rotherham I.
Metropolitan ‘
Bom‘ugh Council

APPLICATION FOR A HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTION PERMIT

This application must be completed by the individual or organisati'on that is
promoting the collection {‘the promoter’). The role and obligatioﬁé of the promoter
are outlined in the Council’s House to House Collection Policy, ah|d all applicants
are advised to consult this dom;.lment prior to making an applicaticlm for a permit in

Rotherham.

The information below (including that which is detailed in the notes at the end of
this form) is the MINIMUM that must be provided in order to make an application
for a permit in Rotherham. You may provide additional information in support

Name of Promoter

Address and daytime telephone number of
Promoter.

Details of charitable purpose to which

‘ proceeds of the collection are to be applied

{full detai:s are to be enclosed with this

application, including a copy of the

. authorisation from the charity to whom the
proceeds will be sent). The additional

| information referred to in the notes below

. must also be included.

Dates on which it is desired to make the
collection(s) (Please include alterhative
| dates should your first chaice not be
i available)

T

 VRONOSIENE

Bhd PRESCOT ROAL
LNERPOOL
LAY 300
0A54238%35%

CANCER RESEAACH R GENETIC UK
HHE R WOO

LLANDRAW WOOBS  Qpaist. N
MAESY LOED )

POy PIb D R N
LEbrrAEY

OabudLogAY

i 10




Page 58

Payments to an organisation {other than
the charitable purpose for which the |
collection is being undertaken): |

|

AT LERST  ¥57 Goes To THE

| CpltTY
| 1e. no kss Y i%?.oo pcm

|
|
|

Payments to the charitable organisation:

- Are you intending to apply for House to ; NES:
House Collection Permits from other local |
} authorities? ] MEESEY_“DE ) C*{QHJCE' 51’” Yoﬁﬁ,

; " OTP MANGESTEE, LINC, LANCS,
If so, please list the other authorities to ‘ CAMBS. B‘EDS’NOﬁTﬁ’ :

which applications have been or will be

made (attaching a separate sheet ?f GTK LON DO:\/
required). !
Has the appllcant or anyone associated - YES.

with the promotion or undertaking of the ANTED 100% TO Go
collection, ever has an application under ST ALBANS - T:, WEECHM\T‘{

the Act refused or revoked?

- WANED DRs -To 8E L&5¢ AN
Ifso pleasﬂezgwe full details. 79%% ou. [umt&ﬂusnc DUE O CD!TS')
| :
Is it proposed to promaote the collection in NO

conjunction with a street collection?

If so, is it desired that the accounts of this

collection should be combined wholly or i,
partly with the accounts of the street

collection?

If the collection is for a War Charity, state if
such a charity has been registered or O
exempted from registration under the War N
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of
the registration authority and the date of
registration or exemption.

1

Please state if your charity holds an Qrder
of Exemption under Section 3 of the House —
to House Collections Act 1939, as fissued
by the Secretary of State.

If so, please enclose a copy of the' Order.

L

12



Page 59

Please provide any additional information
in support or your application (enclosing
additional sheets if reguired).

Declaration

et S S S

Signature of person{s) making this
application

Name(s) of person(s) making this
application

| If you are not the promoter then please
state the capacity in which you are ‘making
this application and provide confirmation of
your authority to make this application on
behalf of the pramoter.

| Date of signature(s)

J (U

1/ we declare that to the best of my lour
knowledge and belief that the foregoing
information is correct and‘ if a permit is
granted, I/ we undertake to comply strictly
with the Council’'s House to House [
Regulations as listed in the Council's House i
to House Collections Policy.
\
| / we consent to the Councﬂ sharing this
| information with regulatory partners for the
1‘ prevention and / or detection of crime.
|

I/ we confirm that we have reviewed the
Council’'s House to House Collection Policy
and the important notes and the end of this
form, and have taken this information into
consideration when making my / our
application. I

7 |

LINA VARLOTIENE |

I
ADMINISTEATO £

13




Page 60

Registered Number 06587526
RECYCLE PROLINE LTD
Micro-entity Accounts

31 May 2019




Page 61

RECYCLE PROLINE LTD Registered Number 06587526
Micro-entity Balance Sheet as at 31 May 2019
Notes 2019 2018

£ £
Fixed Assets 41,699 35,009
Current Assets 308,505 134,827
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (76,667) (250)
Net current assets (liabilities) 231,838 134.577
Total assets less current liabilities 273,537 169,586
Total net assets (liabilities) 273,537 169,586
Capital and reserves 273,537 169,586

® Forthe year ending 31 May 2019 the company was entitled to exemption under section 477 of the
Companies Act 2006 relating to small companies.

The members have not required the company to obtain an audit in accordance with section 476 of
the Companies Act 2006,

The directors acknowledge their responsibilities for complying with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 with respect to accounting records and the preparation of accounts.

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the micro-entity provisions and delivered in
accordance with the provisions applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime.

Approved by the Board on 26 February 2020

And signed on their behalf by:
KRISTINA DONELIENE, Director

This document was delivered using electronic communications and authenticated in accordance with the

registrar's rules relating to electronic form, authentication and manner of delivery under section 1072 of
the Companies Act 2006.



Page 62

THephone/Tax. | SHERWOOD,

(01443) 406813 ~ LLANDRAW WOOIS
Moile: MAESYCOED, PONTYPRIDD
07811 512573 SOUTH WALES. . CF37 1EX
20.07.2020 ? !
Dear Sirs

Re: Cancer Research & Genetiés UK

[ write in support of any House ‘to House collections/ Permits in the name of the promoter/ company
business name, Mrs Laura kulikauske/ Mrs Lina Varkojiene/ Recycle Proline Ltd on behalf of the
above charity.

| .l
I therefore, give my full authorisation and permission to the above and hereby give my signature as
authority.

Kind Regards

Director: Mr. NICHOLAS JOHN PHILLIPS . Treasurer: Mr. DARRYL JOHN PHILLIPS
 Secretary: Miss GEMMA BUSHER

: [
Email: cancergeneticsuk@aol.com € harify Na, 1121512 Web: www cancertesearchgenetics.co.uk



Page 63

W ®=a Cancer Research & Genetics UK
N S

Telephone/Tax. SHERWOOD,
(01443) 408813 LLANDRAW WOODS
Mobile: MAESYCOED, PONTYPRIDD
(07811 512573 SOUTH WALES. . CF37 1EX
29.10.2019
Dear Sirs

| write in support of any applications for House to House collecticn/Permit in the name of the
promoter/company business, Miss Linda McCabe, Miss Kerry Sweeney/Recycle Proline Ltd on behalf
of the above named charity.

| therefore, give my full authorisation and permission to the above and hereby give my signature as
authority.

Kind regards
Nkl of

o

Director: Mr. NICHOLAS JOHN PHILLIPS . Treasurer: Mr. DARRYL JOHN PHILLIPS
Secretary: Miss GEMMA BOSHER
Email: cancergeneticsuk@aol.com  Charity No. 1121512 Web: www.cancerresearchgenetics.co.uk




Page 64

SHARITY GO -

FIRE™ - ) | 1Charity

11 MAR 2013

RECEIVED

CANCER RESEARCH AND GENETICS UK
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

07TH NOVEMBER 2012




Page 65

| report on the accounts of the trust for the year ¢nded 7 November 2012, which are sct oul on pages

Respective responsibilities of trustees and examiner

The charity's trustees arc responsible for the preparation of the accounts. The charily's trustees consider that
an audit is not required for this year under section 144{2) of the Charitics Act 2011 {the 2011 Act) and thai
an independent examination is nceded.

It is my responsibility to:
* examine the accounts under section 145 of the 2011 Act;

* o follow the pracedures laid down in the general Dircclions given by the Charity Commission
under section 145(5)(b) of the 2011 Act: and

Basis of examiner's statement

My exarnination was carricd out in accordance with the general Direcuions given by the Charity Commission. An
examination includes a review of the accounting records kept by the charity and a comparison of the accounts
presented with those records. 1t also includes consideration of any unusual items or disclosures in the accounts.
and seeking explanations from you as trustecs concermning any such matiers. The procedures underiaken do no
provide all the cvidence that would be required in an audit and consequently no opinion is given as to whether the
accounts present a ‘truc and fair view' and the report is limited 10 those matiers set out in the staiement below.

Independent examiner's qualified statement

The trustees have prepared receipts and payments accounts which show cash pavments in the year
of £9.147 for which there arc invoices amounting to £3.432 support. There are no records (o suppornt
the claim for the use of the car £2.996 or use of the home as office of £2.820 paid o the trustee Phillips.

In vonnection with my examination, no other matter cxcepl thut referred to in the above paragraph has come to my
atiention apart from accounting records having not been maintained properly in accordance with section 130 of
the 2011 Act to which in my opinion, altention should be drawn in order to enable a proper understanding of the
accounts to be reached.

Huw John

Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales
5-7 Milt Sireet

Pontypridd

CFIi37 2SN

19 February 2013




Page 66
o e e v ‘

. e
Y tdhcer Research & Genetics UK

f

Statement of Financial Activities Year to 07th November 2012

201
Total Total
Unrestricted Unrestricied
Incomes and Expenditure Funds Funds
incoming Rescurces
{ncoming Resaurces trum
Generated funds:
Grants & Donations 4,840 32173
Nonations from recycling 3346 10,260
Beguests - 10,000
Bank Interest 1 ]
Total incoming resources 16,186 42,434 :
Resources expended
Cost of gencrating tunds:
Awards and aclivity costs 30.000 10,000
. Admin 406
Travel & Subs - 144
Sundry 22 763
Telephane and Intermet 493 222
Accountancy 600
Professtonat fecs : 8835
Computer 136
Postage & Stationary 181
Cash book difference 213 168
Administration 2930
Lipht & Hcat 156 940
Insurance - 133
Rent & Rates 2.064 1,941
Establishment 2.820
Muotor Expenses 2.996
_ Promotion - -
. Sub-total 38.746
—————
Net income before asscts and invesiments - 2,560
Assel and invesiment 4{0)
‘Total Funds expended 19.146 AL
Nel Income E 2.961 15.28)
Cash funds last ycar 23,758
Cash tunds this year end “___20_1?1_ 2318

e

9%}




-

J %

SRS

+ Cancer Research & Genetics UK
Year to 07th November 2012
Statement of assets at period end

Cash Funds Cash at Bank
Cash

Assets retained for charity's

pwn use Mogtorcar
Computer

Total Funds

Funds Brought forward

Net income beforc assets and investments

Total Funds

There is no difference in the net movement in funds stated above, and the historical cost equivalent.

Page 67

2012
Unrestricted Funds

20,797

10,190
730

31,747

34,278
- 2561

3L717

2011
Total Funds

23,758

10.190

330

34,278

8.80%

25470

34,278

All the charity’s activities derived from continuing operations during the above financial year.

The charity has no recoghised gains and losses other than those shown above and therefore no
separate statement of total recognised gains and losses has been presented.

Signed k\ \ FMJ{J
o PN ....-:_-:-:_-:.-:;
Mr Nicholas John Phillips - Trustee

Date i€} \ :L\ 1oVE

e ——

St s -




Page 68

* % Cancer Research & Genetics UK
Notes to the Accounts
for the year ended 7 November 2012

1 Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been preparedon a cash accounting basis under the historical cost convention .

Depreciation
No depreciation has been provided .

2 Related party transactions

The charity made the following payments to N J Phillips,a trustec :-

2012
® £
Administration 400
. Travel
Telephone and Internet 493
Postage & Stationary 181
Light & Heat 756
Rent & Rates 2,064
Motor Expenses 2,996
6,890
— ]

2011

344
222

940
1,941

2,133

5,580




- -

s
Trustees’ Annuat Report for the Period
Period from 08h November 2011 to Q7 D M2

Charity Name
Charity Reg No I

Charity Address

Names of the charity trustees who maoage the charity
Trustee Name

Mr Nicholas John Phillips

Mr Damryt 3ohn Phillips

Mr Stephen Howett

Names and addresses of advisors

Type of advisor Name

Bank HSBC

Structure, g ¢ and

Description of the charity's frusts

Type of governing document

Registration History
Area of benefit
Objectives and activities

Charitable objects

Summary of the main
acfivities undertaken

in relation to these objects
Financial Review

Bricf statement of the charity™s
policy on reserves

Declaration
The trustees declare that they have approved the trustecs report abgve
Signed on behalf of the charity's frustees

_,'é__-..-——i

Full namets) o Nicuse ALY Tound PHIU-I(J

Signature(s)

:::i:lxifc) b\(&_‘r’ol
Date 21.—2_ - 2.0 \3

Accounts 201 2Cancer research Expenses2012 - Copy Final26/02/2013

Page 69

Cancer Research & Genetics UX
1121512

Sherwood, Llandraw Woods
Maesycoed, Ponrypndd
CFI7 1IEX

Address

92A Taff Strest. Pontypridd
CF174S5R

Constilution adopted C1s1 Sept 07
as amended 301h Oct 07

tegistered 07th Nowember 2007

Nationai

The sclief of sickness and of metal emotional
disiress of those with cancer and their familwes
and carers in particylar by Lhe provision of a
website and helphine. providing help, mformation
and support

To advance the educstion of the pubhc and other
charities/arganisations in the disgnosis, treatment
ard care of these suffenng from cancer.

To carry out or provide funds to support research
into cancer and its penetic links, causes
weatments and cure and publish the usefu! results
of such research

The collection of clothing nattonally which is then
recycied with donatios then bemg made to the
charity.

Donations made during the year amoumed 10 £30,000
Lo cancer research projects.

We hold cash at bank of £30.797, all of which is
unresiricted fimds

Funds are held for further donations to cancer research
prujects and for unfy expendituee for running
the chariry.

Mr Nicholas John Phillips

Chair




Page 70

Charity The Regulator for Charities
Commission in England and Wales

[1121512 - CANCER RESEARCH AND GENETICS UK DUE DOCUMENTS RECEIVED |

Activities
PROVIDES INFORMATION AND ADVICE ON CANCER RESEARCH AND ITS GENETIC LINKS AND
SUPPORTS THIS RESEARCH.

Financial summary

r:_:aer)lclal ysarand income Spending | Accounts received G:::ta; :?ct:l';llg“"ua'
07 Nov 2011 £42,434 £27,154 | 05 Dec 2011 05 Dec 2011

07 Nov 2010 £9,747 £2,194 | Not Required 07 Nov 2010 **

07 Nov 2009 £10 £3,096 | Not Required 09 Nov 2009

07 Nov 2008 £9,467 £5,234 | Not Required 07 Nov 2008 =

* Annual Update received - charity below Annual Return £10,000 threshold for this financial year




Page 71

Contact

MR NICHOLAS JOHN PHILLIPS Tel: 01443 408813

SHERWOOD Email: cancergeneticsuk@aol.com
LLANDRAW WOODS Website: www.cancerresearchgenetics co.uk
PONTYPRIDD

CF37 1EX

Charity trustees

MR NICHOLAS PHILLIPS
MS GEMMA BOSHER

DARRYL JOHN PHILLIPS
MR NICHOLAS PETER PHILLIPS

Date of registration
07 Nov 2007

Other names
None

Governing document
CONSTITUTION ADOPTED 1 SEPTEMBER 2007 AS AMENDED 20 OCTOBER 2007

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
07 NOVEMBER 2007 REGISTERED

Charitable objects

(1) THE RELIEF OF SICKNESS AND THE RELIEF OF MENTAL AND EMOTIONAL DISTRESS OF THOSE
WITH CANCER, THEIR FAMILIES AND CARERS IN PARTICULAR BY THE PROVISION OF A WEBSITE
AND HELPLINE PROVIDING INFORMATION, ADVICE AND SUPPORT. (2) TO ADVANCE THE
EDUCATION OF THE PUBLIC AND OTHER CHARITIES/ORGANISATIONS IN THE DIAGNOSIS
TREATMENT AND CARE OF THOSE SUFFERING FROM CANCER (3) TO CARRY OUT OR TG PROVIDE
FUNDS TO SUPPORT RESEARCH INTO CANCER AND ITS GENETIC LINKS, CAUSES, TREATMENTS
AND CURE AND PUBLISH THE USEFUL RESULTS OF SUCH RESEARCH

Classification

What
- EDUCATION/TRAINING
« THE ADVANCEMENT OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES
Who
« OTHER CHARITIES OR VOLUNTARY BODIES
+ THE GENERAL PUBLIC/MANKIND
How
« PROVIDES SERVICES
« PROVIDES ADVOCACY/ADVICE/ANFORMATION
« SPONSORS OR UNDERTAKES RESEARCH
« ACTS AS AN UMBRELLA OR RESOURCE BODY

Area of benefit
NATIONAL

Where the charity operates

+ THROUGHOUT ENGLAND AND WALES
* NORTHERN IRELAND



Page 72

» SCOTLAND

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 23 April 2012.

© Crown Copyright 2012




Page 73

NeTigu i Bulame SoucT
Heabk ofFfice

MAT ouwh e Huul &

Pocus voaq

s DT oD SR IZE W

Plyase quote these deails dar incoming credio to his scooun

Sert Code 070093
Hank Awount 33353334

Actonnt Number/Reference

Namels)




Page 74

; JELE;—fﬂ%EjbONATE YOUR UNWANTED CLOTHES
FLEASE/

cea Research Clothes 2
& Genetics UK K\\ )" Collect

Charity Reg No. 1121512
Registered in England & Wales l{lﬂzlut?c(_ .

?* Clpthing - adults and children ® Bed linen, towels, soft toys

® Pajred shoes tied together ® Jewellery, toiletries, perfumes
, # Handbags, belts, hats, accessories o Bric-A-Brac, souvenirs

HELPLINE: 01443 711377 Office opening hours:

Monday to Friday 9am-3pm



Page 75 APPLICATION 4

March 2020

Jenny Linney
Personal fundraising Services Limited

. National

Deaf Children’s
Society

www.ndcs.org.uk

Graund Fioor South
Castle House
37-45PautStreet

Suite D2, London EC2A 4LS
The Quadrant, T0207490 8656 {v/1)
Mercury Court, F(2072515020
Chester Endcs@ndcs.org.uk
CH1 4QR Freephone Helpline
0808 800 8880 (v/1)
Dear Jenny,
On behalf of the National Deaf Children’s Society, | am writing to confirm that we
have authorised Personal Fundraising Services Ltd and their appointed agents to
conduct face-to-face activity in England, Scotland and Wales until 31 March 2021
for the purposes of recruiting Direct Debit supporter members.
Yours sincerel
~.
Ben McNaught
Deputy Director, Fundraising
National Deaf Children’s Society
L
is ¥ ¥
*
* g §
We are the National Deaf Children’s Society,
the leading charity for deaf children.
Chief Executive: Susan Daniels OBE | President: Sir Christopher BensonFRICS DL __
Rel istered Office: Ground Floor South, Castle House, 37 -45 Paut Street, London EC2A4LS & disability
; B0 corfident

charity in England and Wales (1016532)

{ fldren's Society is aregistered
The National Deaf Children y g st

andin Scotland (SC0D40779). Company limited by guarantee regis

EMPLOYER




Page 76

Rotherham »

| For 6fﬁcg use oh!y .
. Date Received ;
Neighbourhood and Adult Services i |
Fee | Free of Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit | L@ rumber
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number i HH

Data Protection Act, 1998 !
| | understand that RMBC is required lo use informalion provided by me to carry out cross syslem and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
| and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this :
| information may also be shared with certain third oarties who administer or protect public funds We may use the information you have provided in this
- form to carry out checks to present and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
| and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this

applicaton you are agreeing 1o us using your information in this way.

M

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc). | mrs | Date of Birth: | 15/11/1975 |

i

Surname: | . | First names: | |
Linney \ ~Jenny

[ PR |

Address siher | 85 Thomnhill Road, Stockport
home or Business):

2 :
\ Post code: , SK4 3DH

number: number:

Daytime phone | o144 753150 ' } Mabile phane

E-mail address: jenny.linney@credico.uk.com

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: L National Deaf Children's Society

Head Office address for LCastIe House Ground Floor South, 37-45 Pau! Street, London
. il i |
the Charity:

= } Post code | EC2A 4LS
L

o v e ol

Contact phone number. Mabile phone r
P 02076 908656 g

I | S

b e e o

E-mail address: [ " |

i ¥ SES R -

2.a. Are you an employse/Volunteer for this Charity YES D No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity: ‘h

———

*f NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charityl.‘.‘fociety.to ?enefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the coliections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 0f 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 77

‘activela i [National charity dedicated to creating a world without barriers for deaf |
2.b: Qujpellyeraims of the Ch'antyﬁun? b bt children and ygung people. NDCS represents the interests and _
from the proceeds oL iisealagien: campaigns for the rights of all deaf children and young people from bmlr
until they reach independence. NDCS supports the deaf children
through the family as well as directly supporting children and young ‘
people themselves. The charities objectives are to further the education
of and to relieve the need of deaf children. %

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.¢. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will NDCS is almost entirely dependent on the generous individualg who !
- bepneﬁt the people of Rotherham support our work, It is only with their backing that we can continue to |
g help thousands of deaf children and their families every year. |

Please attach supporting information, web X

site details etc. i

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity  Yes | %( No Registered Charity Number 1016532

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing areaisit | whole area ]
proposed that coliections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | 06/04/2020 - 29/03/2021
proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections| 39 |

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits X

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No X

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be coliected
{Include direct debits as a collection of money)

_

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use

3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes X No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities | Natiorwide
i

Will these coliectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority

Yes No x

3.1 Is it proposed to promate this collection in conjunction with a street collection

Yes No X
If Yes, Iis it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined i Separate D
Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g.If the_ collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

I
J N/A
i

Page 2 of 4 Prnted 16/07/2013




Page 78

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes || No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used
|

L

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or otherreasons | £ g

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No

X

IfYES: isitto Collectors  Yes No X is it to Other Persons  Yes No X

4.c. Please state how muzh will be deducled: for what reasens, | £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: ?_p erennal Fangraiging Sendicesiid

Office address of the Suite D2, First Floor, The Quadrant, Mercury Court, Chester, Cheshire

Company/Organisation: i Postcode - CH14QR
— |

Contact phone number: . 44544 753150 . Mobite phone
. | number:

—J

E-mail address: | jenny linney@cedico.uk.com

5., Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES X} No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisalion:  managing Director

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/saciety’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes X N

If Yes', who issued it? t Wigan Council

What date was it granted? \"3}')#/-05'/ 2815 What licence number was it? | HHCO0518

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No } %
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouse o Yes | 3¢ No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held; [ Mansfield Council - 13/02/2020
when was it refused, or revoked :

and why was it revoked? Due to the council requesting a contract between PFS and the client which we .

i don't provide.

\

Please use an exlra sheet if requied. i
i

B

Page 3of 4 Printed 15/07/2013




Page 79

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamings or ~ Yes No
reprimands? etc, (I you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution ‘ If known give date of ! ,' !
enter the court name hearing the case: . future court hesztng j
T  rym f T |
: Da‘lte-o | Details of Offence(s) and Conviction{s) Sentence Or Penalty :
conviction(s) I 1‘
[ j B |
I |
}
[ | |
\ :
[ _
I :
{1 ! Use an exira sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to coliect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Lacal Authority area unless the promoler is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authonty )

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended), on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an

application for licence shall be made nol later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is propesed to
commence any collection.

' Declaration

1 am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the

collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

I_n pursuance_of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants

Signature % LW Date applicant signed form 96 [ 03 /2020
I4 [*4 [%4

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16:37/2013



Page 80

Rotherham »

h

APPLICATION 5

__ For office use only

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit
House to House Collections Act 1939

House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Date Received

Fee

Free of Charge

Lalpac number

Board Hearing

Permit Number

HH

" Data Protection Act, 1398

' | understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention i

_and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes,

" information may alsc be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds We may use the information you have provided in this
 form lo carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or grime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
" and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or pratect public funds. By signing this

© application. you are agreeing to us using yous information in this way.

and that this |

|

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | mrs - Date of Birth: | 15/11/1975 |
S j
Surname: . _Firstnames.
Linney ‘ | Jenny
Address (either 86 Thornhill Road, Stockport
home or Business): r
| Post code: | SK4 3DH
Daytime phone | 44244 753150 Mobile phone
number: _ number:
E-mail address: jenny.linney@credico.uk com L

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: Wood Green, The Animals Charity

’ ;
Head Office address for . King's Bush Farm, London Road, Godmanchester, Cambridgeshire

the Charity:
fj o Post code | PE29 2NH
Contact phone number: ;300 305 9;3 — “Mobile phone |
number:
E-mail address; |
2.a. Are you an employeelVqunrteWer foir this -(Zﬁarity o YES No X

If YES, please state your position within the Chari-y: !

“If NO you must supply a letter with this applicati i i
O yo Ul pplication form from the Charity/Society to benefi i
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the cmriwls;gieW's.ne # from the collection

Page 1of4

Printed 16/07/2013



Page 81

2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund fo benefit | Wood Green is proud to be the pet charity that makes a difference to |

from the proceeds of this collection. the lives of pets and people across the UK. Our vision is of a world
where all pets are well cared for in loving homes for life. To achieve t
Please attach supporting information, web his, we not only provide care for pets in need, but also help people be
site details etc. the best pet owners they can be.

mutually rewarding and happy relationship with their pets. And through '
ur top-class facilities, welfare-friendly handling and years of experience

o . e deliver the best quality care for every animal who needs us. ‘
Please attach supporting information, web X

site details efc.

1
2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes X | No Registered Charity Number 298348 ,

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it
proposed that collections will be made?

Whole area i

[
i

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dales & times, is it | 06/04/2020 - 20/03/2021
proposed that collections will be made? g

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections] 39 i

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits x

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No X

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected{
{Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away | Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes X No

If Yes, which other licensing authorifies | o

|

Will these colleclors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No X
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No X

If Yes, is it proposed to cornbine the House to House and Street ~ Combined Separate D

Collection accounts or submil separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.9. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exgmpted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

I
i

s e i 2
e et~

-

Printed 16/07/2013
Page 2 of 4



Page 82

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity  Yes X1 No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used L |

1

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ .00

X

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No

If YES: isitto Collectors  Yes No x is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No

X

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | personal Fundraising Services Ltd

Office address of the ’ Suite D2, First Floar, The Quadrant, Mercury Court. Chester, Cheshire

Company/Organisation: ({ , Post code | CH14QR
Contact phone number: | o154 753150 T Mobile phone
‘ g number:
E-mail address: jenny.linney@cedico.uk.com :
L |
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES | ] No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | managing Director

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house 1o house ccllection permit before? Yes X No

If Yes', who issued it? | wigan Council
What date was it granted? L 30 /09 | 2019 | What licence number was it? | HHC0518
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No X
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this coilection, everhad ahouseto  Yes X| No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before? ]

If Yes, where was it held; I Mansfield Council - 13/02/2020
when was it refused, or revoked

- ? E . '
and why was it revoked” Due to the council requesting a contract between PFS and the client which we |

. don't provide.
Please use an extra sheet if required

|
i
{
]

Page 3 of
o 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 83

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 174",

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any pokice cautions wamingsor  Yes No X
reprimands? efc, (if you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution ‘ | Ifknown give date of |
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing ‘ ! /
l f date: !
- Dateof Details of Off d Convicti Sentence Or Penalt
| conviction(s) etails of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) entence Or Penalty
o |
|
- .
- | 1 1
: f \
[ ‘, |
N !
[ \
[ | |
I | Use an extra sheet of paper if required , [
|

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would gilow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. {Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House fo l-_louse
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides tha_t ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to

commence any collection.

Declaration

| am aware that shouid a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,

which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

ection 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a

In pursuance of S _ | _ ' _ :
0 e to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form. |

licence allowing m

Applicants ; Date applicant signed form
Signature M

06 / 03 /2020‘

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 84

%

The Anims Chrify

February 2020

To Whom It May Goncem,
Re: Application for licensing

On behalf of Wood Green, The Animals Charity, | authorise Persanal Fundraising Services Ltd (PFS) to
apply for fundraising licenses on our behalf for the purposes of recruiting Direct Debit supperters via door
to door recruitment.

This form of fundraising is proven tc be one of the most cost effective methods for us to communicate with
the public and recruit valuable long-term supporters of the charity.

All of the contributions from any supporter go directly to Wood Green, The Animals Charity and all personal
information provided is handled securely, with both PFS and Wood Green abiding by the regulations laid
down by GDPR.

PES are fully committed to Wood Green, The Animals Charity and our vision of a world where all pets are
well cared for in loving homes for life. A contract exists between both parties to ensure compliance with
the guidelines laid out in the relevant Institute of Fundraising Rule Books. We are also registered with the
Fundraising Regulator.

PFS Fundraisers are fully trained in the work of Wood Green, The Animals Charity in order to uphold our
nigh standards. We will also monitor the fundraising campaign and resolve any complaints that may arise
through our complaints procedure. Wood Green supplies and/or approves ail materials used for training
and fundraising.

| very much hope you will grant PFS permission to carry out door to door campaigns in your area. If you
have any questions or concerns, please contact Maxine Flello on 0300 303 9333 ext. 1230 email
Maxine.Flello@woodgreen.org.uk or alternatively myself on 0300 303 9333 ext. 1316 or via email
Lisa.Mitchinson@woodgreen.org.uk.

Yours faithfully,

Lisa Mitchinson
Head of Individual Giving

el
elle A company limited by guarontee No. 2G73
0300 303 9333 01480 832815 [eaiiebiniotiichhili

Lcrd:\r: R4, Gadmanchester,
Cambrdyg -siire, PE2S 2NM

afify No. 298348 Registered in

www.woodgreen.org.uk

c}; L VATRegNQ_;,-:;-;‘..;..

England &

info@woodgreen.org.uk

s Chaity s o

o f Woand Graca




Page 85 APPLICATION 6

Rotherham » T
‘ ~ For office use only
] . Date Receved
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fee | Froe of Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit alpac nime!
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended} Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

f understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or prolect public funds. We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application. you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

M

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

wnns =

1. Your Title {Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): iT’"S | Date of Birth: | 15/11/1975
Surname: . . Firstnames: |
Linney | Jenny |
Address (ether | 86 Thomhill Road. Stockport
home or Business):
Post code: | SK4 3DH
Daytime phone | 44944 753150 Mobile phone |
number: number: |
E-mail address:  © jenny.linney@credico.uk.com !
_
Details of the charity which the collection will benefit
2. Name of Charity: E_Ch”d“fe
Head Office address for | Westmead House, Westmead, Hants
the Charity: l
‘ - ' z
{ i Post code | GU14 7LP
U . 4 E
Contact phone number: Mobile phone |
1! 01252 628072 niFaHER: B
E-mail address: -lﬂu o ) l
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity: T

*|f NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on hehalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2043




Page 86

2.b. Obijective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit

; . -rChiIdIife work with 4 group charities to; Provide care for babies, childreri1
from the proceeds of this collection.

and young people from 0-18 with life-limiting or life-threatening ;
conditions (with acorns). Working with the leading national charity for f
people with ataxia, their families and carers providing support and r
esearch (ataxia). The National Children's Bureau is a charity that for Sd,
years has been improving the lives of children and young people,
especially the most vulnerable in society (NCB) whom Childlife support|
2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection wil ;'wolrld‘wnhout barriers for deaf children and young people (NDCS) and |
benefit the people of Rotherham Childlife work to support them. :

Please attach supporting information, web
site details elc.

Please attach supporting information, web All four Childlife charities provide much needed){re and support to
site details efc. children, young people and their families.

l
2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes X No Registered Charity Number 1080536

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing areais it whole area
proposed that collections will be made? |

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it | 06/04/2020 - 29/03/2021
proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the coliections{ 30 |

i

3.¢. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debils as money.  Yes No Direct Debits X

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No X

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected|
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes X No
If Yes, which other licensing authorities '\ .-~
Wil these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend 10 use in this authority Yes No x
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No x
If Yes, 'is it proposed to compine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate D
Coliection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.9. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 87

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes || No

If NO. please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or otherreasons | £ g oo

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No

X

IfYES: isitto Collectors  Yes No X is it to Other Persons  Yes No

X

4.c. Please state how muzh will be deducted: for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable wk at “other persons” will be paig:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections:

Personal Fundraising Services Ltd

Office address of the Suite D2, First Floor, The Quadrant, Mercury Court, Chester, Cheshire
Company/Organisation: | ' Postcode CH14QR

Contact phone nUMber: | o104, 7e416p " Mobile phone |
‘ number; |

E-mail address: ' jenny linney@cedico.uk.com ‘
L

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES X No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: managing Director

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes X No

If*Yes', who issued it? | \igan Council

What date was it granted? L30 | 09 | 2019 What licence number was it? | HHC0518

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No X
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouse o Yes | M| No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held; Mansfield Gouncil - 13/02/2020
when was it refused, or revoked j '
and why was it revoked? _Due to the council requesting a contract between PFS and the client which we |

don't provide. :
Please use an exira sheet if required ;
|

|
P

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 88

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
*spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s}, or received any police cautions wamings or ~ Yes No
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution ‘ If known give date of [ ‘;
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearng | / ! |
‘ date: | ]
T Pata ¢ :
| Dgte_of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty |
conviction{s) I
| |

[
[
[
I
[

Use an extra sheet of paper if required i

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to caliect from door to door for charitable purposes anly. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authorty. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authonty )

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regqulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

I am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

Ip pursuance-of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants

Signature %4 mmf ;‘ Date applicant signed form 96 [ 03 [2020
[/ [ 1’4

Pa
ge 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 89

Registered with
@ FGNDRAISING
. REGULATOR

L [ ]
Childiife member charities: ¢+ Acorns Children’s Hospice * Ataxia UK C h I ld llfe
* National Children’s Bureau * National Deaf Children’s Society

4 charities helping children

Westmead House
Westmead
Farnborough
GU14 7LP
Tel: 01252 628072
Email: info@childlife.org.uk

06 February 2020 www.childlife.org.uk

Dear Sir or Madam

Childlife is a registerad charity (no 1080536) conducting a fundraising campaign involving face-to-face
conversations with members of the public in your area. We are working with a professional fundraising
agency called Personal Fundraising Ltd to carry out this work, which involves engaging with members
of the public and asking whether they are interested in supporting us with regular gifts through Direct
Debit. On all occasions Personal Fundraising Ltd makes full disclosure of its relationship with Childlife
before a member of the public is signed up.

Childlite works in partnership with Acorns Children's Hospice, Ataxia UK, the National Children's
Bureau and Nationa! Deaf Children's Saciety raising funds to improve the lives of children and young
people throughout the UK.

Personal Fundraising Ltd fundraising in England and Wales is governed by the IOF and Fundraising
Regulator, professional fundraising organisations that monitors and regulates face-to-face fundraising.
As a member, Personal Fundraising Ltd will adhere to the Code of Practice of Personal Solicitation for
Committed Gifts that has been developed by the Institute of Fundraising.

Personal Fundraising Ltd receives no remuneration out of the proceeds raised from this campaign. Al
proceeds are paid directly to and retained by Childlife. Personal Fundraising Ltd is remunerated from a
separate, pre-allocated fundraising budget for carrying out this work in your locaiity and other areas

around the country on our behalf.

| very much hope you will grant Personal Fundraising Ltd permission to carry out these campaigns in
your area. |f you have any questions or would like more information, please get in touch with me at the
above address, or call me on 01252 628072

Yours sincerely

Andrea Rimington
Chief Executive

Registered Gharity No. 1080536, Gompany Limited by Guarantee, Registered in England anc Wales No. 3696656. Hegistered office: Chiliife, Westmead House, Westmead, Farnborough GU14 7LP




Page 90

APPLICATION 7
Rotherham » iy

| Grant
‘ | For office use only
: y Date Received
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fee " Free of Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit  -Pec nvmber
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing .
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Pemit Number HH

Data Protection Act 1898

I understand that RMBC is required to use informatior provided by me to earry oul cross syslem and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand thal information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
informatien may also be shared with certain third parties who administer ar protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in ihis
form to carry out checks to prevenl and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other pecple or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreging to us using your information in this way. ) e

Please answer ail the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

Date of Birth: 3;] ulss

1. Your Titie (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc):  pA @

Surname: ' ~ First names:

. GRALEY STEPHEN
mrf,sii?::;f;y [ GMSGATE . UPPERHIEST MounT | HUDDERSAIELD ,
WEST YORUSHIZE Postcode: | w0 3TG
Daytime phone . __ ] N Mobile phone -
y nupmber: oot 642 Aoo | nu‘:nber: o19394L49 g—gm o

E-mail address: tnfo @ recy CU'“‘:) selutions  ocg- ule

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

4 |
\

2. Name of Charity: ﬂ&Anceﬂ RELEYX ” LI

Head Office address for HoLMEWo 6D Auns: NESS PAKN

the Charity: CHESTERLIELD oA, HoltMewaan,
cresTELAELD . Post code | SL2SUS
Contact phone number: 5\2&6 ge Iy  Mobi gu ?2;2: s s B
E-mail address: L"f“ ec&_\u;&'\mF“L .y
2.a. Are you an employee/VoI;r;;;;or this Charity YES — No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NG you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Panted 16/07/2013



Page 91

2.b. Objectivefaims of the charity/fund 1o benefit e s € FUNDS ol THE

from the proceeds of this collection.
CApeaTy , PATENTS AND AALES.
Ffltea;etgtltac? supporting information, web ALSO To HELP TowsdlaDdS LEE
siie delals efe. SAUWNG PRETON “THERAA —Zewrmens,
.c. i i ity/fund collection wil - o )
2.c. Explain how this Charity/fu e, PETiel baswre  £SEBeR

benefit the people of Rotherham
Lac L v L -

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc. l

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes[ /] No Registered Cha,inumber-],zzZ;z{

Collection details

\
|
i |
‘ !

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it UL RENOENTAL  AREAS o
proposed that collections will be made? |~ — - T T T

3.a. Over whal periods in the year, dates & times, isit | Jf:\l-Zc; — :511‘6 ; 2\_' «5;,_;_ 3 H.;_,\ .
proposed that collections will be made? s = T 0~ o

3.b. How many collectors wili be used to make the collections: g /2

No yjk Direct Debits

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debils as money:  Yes

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes | _- No

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected ¢\ erreiamaGe, SHOES WND  Tewr Le
{Include direct debits as a collection of money) ) o B

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other’ p;openy 4SeEI - yGive Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK; Yes - No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities ' & \’U;Q-QNO o- o s ;}w_ \ Sl @z}

Will these collectors be the same collectors as thase you intend to use in this authority Yes > No—
34 Is it proposed to promole this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No o

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.9. if the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

i

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 92

Funds raised following collections

4, Are all of the coliections takings to be paid over to the Charily ~ Yes No e

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used g‘_,; eL [ cawn &TD;;/E ;;;.a\@np__s

4.2. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses of other reasons £ | co/s

4.b. Is it proposed 1o use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No

If YES; isitto Collectors  Yes / Noi is it to Other Persons  Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £ g o, AT B AL ML MU

and, if applicable what "other persons” will be paid: ‘ wwi e -~ To
CoLLETTOLS AND DiSTLAUTOLS.

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: ggau_\ﬁgt SALMTIENS AW I:TD

Officeaddiessof e LWt 1oy , PHOEN CLOSE (ND ESTATE,
Company/Qrganisation: Helwe e O |, Lo HOALE Postcode oo 236 .
Contact phone number:

oo b 64z 900 M°b"§uﬂ‘ggﬁ 6743944 gE26

E-mail address’ Emfo & "‘“Q"\“‘s o S S oy ke

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES | .~ No

If YES, please stale your position within the Business/Organisation: v~ g ecto.

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes| /! No

If ‘Yes', who issued it? j AMBEE UALLEY -(_OS*NC“—

What date was ilgranled?5§ 6 ' [V |20 | What licence number was it? 2| @ a28 6/HEWSE

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house 1o Yes No v
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or fo your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

v’

if Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an extra sheet if required

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 93

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records™ history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamings or Yes No [Z
reprimands? efc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any proseeution ~ Iiknown give date of
enter lhe court name hearing the case: ' future court hearing fo
o : date:
Date of B R . .
conviction(s) Details of Ofienﬁs.] ar{d Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penaltlyu
[
[
o
I
I
I Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granied, would aliow the promater to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 {as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

1 !

+ Applicants

Signaure — Date applicant signedform |1 [ ¥ /20

s oo ageisge Jememien snren sl T s e A

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 94

COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER 06468625

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2018

Charity Number 1122929

MARTIN BRUNO
Chartered Accountants
84 Saltergate
Chesterfield
Derbyshire




Page 95

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

CONTENTS PAGE
Members of the Board and professional advisers 1
Trustees Annual Report 2
Independent examiner's report to the members ]

Statement of financial activities (incorporating the

income and expenditure account) 8
Balance sheet 9
Notes to the financial statements 10

The following pages do not form part of the financial statements

Detailed statement of financial activities 16



Page 96

CANCER RELIEF UK

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD AND PROFESSIONAL ADVISERS

Registered charity name

Charity number

Company registration number

Principal office

Ragistered office

Trusiees

Secretary

Independent examiner

Bankers

Cancer Relief UK

1122929

06468625

Holmewood Business Park
Chesterfield Road
Chesterfield

Derbyshire

542 5U8

94 Saltergate
Chesterfield
540 1LG

Miss L Brierly
Mrs T Coupe
Mrs C Pearson
Mr J Abrams
Mr M Evans

Mr S Coupe

Mr W Joel
Martin Bruno
94 Saltergate
Chesterfield
Derbyshire

Lloyds TSB Bank plc
27 Market Place
Chesterfield

S40 1PN




Page 97

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

TRUSTEES ANNUAL REPORT
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The trustees, who are also directors for the purposes of company law, present their report and the
unaudited financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 March 2018,

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS
Reference and administrative details are shown in the schedule of members of the board and

professional advisers on page | of the financial statements.

THE TRUSTEES
The trustees who served the company during the period were as follows:

Miss L Brierly
Mrs T Coupe
Mrs C Pearson
MrJ Abrams
Mr M Evans

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Structure, governance and management

1. The charity is still set up as a company limited by guarantee.

2. All trustees are made aware of their responsibilities and obligations regarding their position.

3. Resolutions are discussed and voted upon at trustees meetings.



Page 98

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

TRUSTEES ANNUAL REPORT (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
1. The charities objectives are as follow:

To promote any charitable purposes for cancer sufféerers in the UK as the trustees in their absolute
discretion think fit, in particular but without prejudice to the foregoing, for the benefit of those not
being resident in an institution or nursing home as defined by the National Assistance Act 1948 or the
Chronically Sick and Disabled Act 1970 the provision of grants by cash or kind towards equipment
and support.

The relicf of cancer related suffering and the promotion of and preservation of standards of home care
among people residing permanently or temporarily in the TJK."

To make grants to support the work of other Charitable Institutions in these areas.

To make grants to lessen the sufferings of cancer patients who are being treated at home which will
help protect the welldoing of their families, friends and helpers.

To preserve and protect the health of those caring for people with terminal cancer within the family or
home by offering a respite service through the provision of grants for care attendants and, at the
discretion of the Trustees

"To relieve financial hardship and sickness among persons who are caring for or nursing a person
suffering from cancer in any place other than an Institution or Nursing Home as defined by the
National Assistance Act 1948 and Chronically Sick and Disabled Persons Act 1570.."

"To provide grants to assist in the treatment and care at home of persons suffering from cancer related
illness or in need of psychological relief as a result of such illness by;

Grants to help relieve financial hardship.

to give grants to advance the education of the general public in all areas relating to Cancer care at
home.

by the provision of grants for recreation.

"To help the psychological welldoing of sufferers by grants to local broadcasting service for hospitals,
residential homes and similar institutions.” "To relieve suffering patients of who are being cared for at
home by giving grants to assist in the provision of equipment, facilities and services {not normally
provided by the statutory authorities] (ancillary to those provided by the doctors).” "To help relieve the
suffering of patients who opt for home care of any PCT by making grants to assist in the provision of
facilities, support services and equipment not normally provided by the statutory authorities. To make
grants to sufferers to help enable them obtain drugs deemed necessary for their treatment but are not
available from their PCT.

The trustees are satisfied that although times are still difficult we have made good progress and
significantly increased our grants in this period and the public profile of the charity has been raised to
a new level.



Page 99

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

TRUSTEES ANNUAL REPORT (continueq)
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

The trustees are happy with the performance of the charity and believe that the charity is in a strong
position to carry on with its core objectives and activities.

The trustees are happy with the level of charitable activity undertaken this year and that the profile of
the charity continues to be raised enabling more cancer sufferers to find out about and access our
services.

The charities three respite facilities are providing excellent service 1o cancer sufferers and their
families. These sites provide a chance for clients to recuperate afier their treatment or for families to
spend quality time together and this service continues to be provided free of charge. The trustees
would like to expand this service when funds allow, to provide more accessibility throughout the UK.
Fund must also be set aside to provide for the maintenance and running costs of the existing facilities.

The charities advice and drop in centre which provides local cancer sufferers with refuge where they
can escape the daily stresses of their illness as well as meet and chat to people in similar circumstances
continues to be popular and a wide range of recreational activities are offered along with free
beverages and snacks. Activities include crafting which is proving very popular and therapeutic as
well as darts, snooker and pool. We also have a well equipped gym as well as a quiet relaxation area
where people can just chill out. We can also help with golf and fishing for anyone feeling up to
outdoor pursuits. The phone line continues to be busy with people seeking help and advice or just a
chat with someone sympathetic and friendly about what they are going through.

The charity continues to offer transport to its respite facilities when needed as well as to and from our
drop in centre and also to hospital appointments when necessary and the trustees feel that this is a very
beneficial service.

The charities Horsey Therapy scheme which enables people to pet and groom our ponies Shadow and
Sherbert is still very popular especially with children. The charity has purchased a horse box which
when refurbished and adapted for the ponies will allow us to visit other sites and provide more access
to this activity.

The number of grant awards has decreased this year due to the charity offering help in more
fundamental ways and the trustees are satisfied that no one who meets the criteria for grants has been
turned down. Financial grants continue to be available for cancer sufferers who are experiencing
financial hardship.

The charity has good relationships with other charities and continues to receive referrals and appeals
for help from hospices and other organisations, we also continue to work closely with NHS cancer
departments.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
The charity aims maintain a flat management structure as it maintains and deveiops income streams
enhancing its ability to perform charitable activity.

There are no funds in deficit or liabilitics.



Page 100

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

TRUSTEES ANNUAL REPORT (continueq)
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

No risks will be taken with any funds and any long terms surplus in the current account has been put
in savings accounts, nothing more risky until a suitable option arises for using these funds.

No funds have been held on behalf of other organisations.
The Charity is carrying a balance of £256,348 forward into the new financial year.
PLANS FOR FUTURE PERIODS

INDEPENDENT EXAMINER
Mrs W Joel has been appointed as independent examiner for the ensuing year.

Registered office: Signed by order of the trustees
94 Saltergate
Chesterficld
S40 1LG
Mr S Coupe
Company Secretary
24 December 2018



Page 101

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CANCER
RELIEF UK

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

I report on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31 March 2018 which are set out on pages
810 14.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES AND EXAMINER

The trustees (who are also the directors of Cancer Relief UK for the purposes of company law) are
responsible for the preparation of the accounts. The trustees consider that an audit is not required for
this year under section 144(2) of the Charities Act 2011 (the 2011 Act) and that an independent
examination is needed.

Having satisfied myself that the company is not subject to audit under company Jaw and is eligible for
independent examination, it is my responsibility to:

+ examine the accounts under section 145 of the 2011 Act;

+ to follow the procedures laid down in the general Directions given by the Charity Commission
under section 145(5)(b) of the 2011 Act; and

+ to state whether particular matters have come to my attention.

BASIS OF INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT

My examination was carried out in accordance with the general Directions given by the Charity
Commission. An examination includes a review of the accounting records kept by the company and a
comparison of the accounts presented with those records. It also includes consideration of any unusual
items or disclosures in the accounts, and secking explanations from you as irustees concerning any
such matters, The procedures undertaken do not provide all the evidence that would be required in an
audit and consequently no opinion is given as to whether the accounts present a ‘true and fair view' and
the report is limited to those matters set out in the statement below.

INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S STATEMENT
In connection with my examination, no matter has come to my aliention:

(1) which gives me reasonable cause ta believe that in any material respect the requirements:
* to keep accounting records in accordance with section 386 of the Companies Act 2006; and

« to prepare accounts which accord with the accounting records, comply with the accounting
requirements of section 396 of the Companies Act 2006 and with the methods and principles of
the Statement of Recommended Practice: Accounting and Reporting by Charities

have not been met; or

(2} to which, in my opinion, attention should be drawn in order to enable a proper understanding of the
accounts to be reached.



Page 102

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CANCER
RELIEF UK {continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Mrs W Joel
Independent examiner

94 Saltergate
Chesterfield
Derbyshire

24 December 2018




Page 103

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING THE
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
Total Funds Total Funds

Year to Yearto
31 Mar18 31Marl7
Note £ £

INCOMING RESOURCES
Incoming resources from generating funds:

Voluntary income 2 245,953 135,547

Activities for generating funds 3 11,215 3,445

Investment income 4 754 676
Other incoming resources 5 - -
TOTAL INCOMING RESOURCES 257,922 139,668
RESOURCES EXPENDED
Costs of generating funds:

Fundraising trading: cost of goods sold and other costs (78,294) (93,468)
Charitable activities 8 (133,908)  (149.824)
Governance costs 7 {1,372) (2,503)
TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED (213,574)  (245,797)
NET (OUTGOING)INCOMING RESOURCES FOR THE
YEAR/NET (EXPENDITURE)INCOME FOR THE YEAR 8 44,348 (106,129
RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS
Total funds brought forward 212,000 318,129
TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD 256,348 212,000

The Statement of Financial Activities includes all gains and losses in the year and therefore
a statement of total recognised gains and losses has not been prepared.

All of the above amounts relate to continuing activities.

The notes on pages 10 to 14 form part of these financial statements.



Page 104

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

BALANCE SHEET
31 MARCH 2018

Note
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 10
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks 11
Debtors 12
Cash at bank and in hand
CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within one
year 13

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

FUNDS
Unrestricted income funds 14

TOTAL FUNDS

2018

176,142
176,142

(15,398)

2017
£ £
95,604 105,124

150

118,501

118,651
(11,775)

160,744 106,876
256,348 212,000
256,348 212,000
256,348 212,000
256,348 212,000

For the year ended 31 March 2018 the company was entitled to exemption from audit under section

477 of the Companies Act 2006 relating to small companies.

Trustees' responsibilities:

e  The members have not required the company to obtain an audit of its accounts for the year in

question in accordance with section 476; and

¢  The trustees acknowledge their responsibilities for complying with the requirements of the Act
with respect to accounting records and the preparation of accounts.

These financial statements were approved by the members of the committee and authorised for issue

on the 24 December 2018 and are signed on their behalf by:

Ms C Pearson
Trustee

Company Registration Number: 06468625

The notes on pages 10 o 14 form part of these financial statements.

ol




Page 105

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008), and
the requirements of the Statement of Recommended Practice 'Accounting and Reporting by
Charities' issued in March 2005 (SORFP 2005).

Fixed assets
All fixed assets are initially recorded at cost.
Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,
over the useful economic life of that asset as follows:

Motor Vehicles - 25% reducing balance
Stocks

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, after making due allowance for
obsolete and slow meving items.

VOLUNTARY INCOME

Unrestricted Total Funds Total Funds

Funds 2018 2017
£ £ £

Donations
Donations 15,287 15,287 37,851
Legacies
Legacies 230,666 230,666 97,696

245053 245953 135547

INCOMING RESOURCES FROM ACTIVITIES FOR GENERATING FUNDS

Unrestricted Total Fupds Total Funds

Funds 2018 2017

£ £ £
Fundraising through respite facility rents 19,229 10,229 -
Fundraising through garment collections - - =
Fundraising through Amazon book sales 986 986 3,445
11,215 11.215 3,445

e —

-10 -



Page 106

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

INVESTMENT INCOME
Unrestricted Total Funds Total Funds
Funds 2018 2017
£ £ £
Bank interest receivable 754 754 676

r——— — et

OTHER INCOMING RESOURCES

Unrestricted Total Funds Total Funds
Funds 2018 2017
£ £ £
Gains on disposal of tangible fixed assets for
charity's own use - - -

COSTS OF CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES BY ACTIVITY TYPE

Grant Total Total
Funding Funds Funds
Activities 2018 2017
£ £ £
Grants paid 7,850 7,850 26,257
Wages 71,160 71,160 69,660
Rent and utilities 13,518 13,518 6,384
Respite facility running costs 13,430 13,430 14,396
Drop in expenses 3,557 3,557 4,979
Donations 50 50 1,490
Therapy expenses 3,495 3,495 5,881
Motor and travelling expenses 20,848 20,848 20,277
133,908 133,908 149,824

11 -



Page 107

CANCER RELIEF UK

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

GOVERNANCE COSTS
Unrestricted Total Funds
Funds 2018
£ £
Accountancy fees 1,372 1,372
Legal fees - -
1,372 1,372
NET (OUTGOINGYINCOMING RESOURCES FOR THE YEAR
This is stated after charging:
Year to
31 Mar 18
£
Staff pension contributions 2,010
Depreciation 16,520
STAFF COSTS AND EMOLUMENTS
Total staff costs were as follows:
Year to
31 Mar 18
£
Wages and salaries 86,360
Social security costs 8,539
Other pension costs 2,010
96,909
Included in wages are the following amounts paid to frustees:
10,360

L Brierley (salary)

-12-

Total Funds
2017
£
1,686
819

2,505

Year to
31 Mar 17
£
1,318
18,303

o e,

Year to
31 Mar 17

£
84,860

8,860



9.

10.

1.

12,

13.

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Page 108

CANCER RELIEF UK

STAFF COSTS AND EMOLUMENTS (eontinued)

No employee received remuneration of more than £60,000 during the year (2017 - Nil).

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

COST

At 1 April 2017
Additions
Disposals

At 31 March 2018

DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2017
Charge for the year
On disposals

At 31 March 2018

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 March 2018

At 31 March 2017

STOCKS

Stock

DEBTORS

Other debtors

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within one year

Trade creditors

Taxation and social security

Accruals

«13-

Fixed assets
£

162,006
7,000
169,006
56,382
16,520
73,402
95,604
105,124
2018 2017
£ £
2018 2017
£ £
. 150
2018 2017
£ £
- 956
13,478 9,899
1,920 920
15,398 11,775



Page 109

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

16. UNRESTRICTED INCOME FUNDS

Balance at Incoming Outgoing Balance at
1 April 2017 resources resources 31 March 2018
£ £ £ £
General Funds 212,000 257,922 (213,574) 256,348

17. COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

The company is limited by guarantee. At the end of the year there were five trustees, each of
whom, under the terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, had undertaken to
contribute a sum not exceeding £1 in the event of a winding up of the company.

-14 -



Page 110

CANCER RELIEF UK
COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The following page does not form part of the statutory financial statements
which are the subject of the independent examiner's report on pages 6to7.

-15 -



Page 111

CANCER RELIEF UK

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

INCOMING RESOURCES
VOLUNTARY INCOME
Donations

Lepacies

ACTEIVITIES FOR GENERATING FUNDS
Fundraising through respite facility fees
Fundraising through Amazon book salcs
Fundraising through garment collections

INVESTMENT INCOME
Bank interest receivable

OTHER INCOMING RESOURCES
Gains on disposal of tangible fixed assets for
charity's own use

TOTAL INCOMING RESOURCES

RESOURCES EXPENDED

-15-

Year to Year to
31 Mar18 31 Marl7
£ £

15,287 37,851
230,666 97,656
245,953 135,547
10,229 -
986 3,445
11,215 3,445
754 676
139,668

257,922




CANCER RELIEF UK

Page 112

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

FUNDRAISING TRADING: COST OF GOODS

SOLD AND OTHER COSTS
Cost of sales - Opening stock
Cost of sales - Purchases

Cost of sales - Closing stock

Staff costs - Wages & Salaries
Staff costs - Employer’s NIC

Staff costs - Pension costs
Establishment - Rent
Establishment - Rates & Water
Establishment - Light & heat
Establishment - Repairs & maintenance
Establishment - Insurance

Motor and travel costs - Other
Professional — Advertising and PR
Office expenses

Depreciation

Sundry expenses

Bank charges

CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Grants paid

Wages

Rent and utilities

Respite facility unning costs
Drop in expenses

Donations

Therapy expenses

Motor and travel expenses

GOVERNANCE COSTS
Accountancy fees
Legal fees

TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED

NET (OUTGOINGYINCOMING RESOURCES

FOR THE YEAR

-17 -

Year to Yearto
31 Marl8 31Marl7
£ £
- 4,245
15,200 15,200
8,539 8,460
2,010 1,318
4,000 7.000
3,824 7,186
1,188 1.876
3,130 5,596
5,605 531
5,559 6,241
3,074 9,215
3,529 4.815
16,520 18,303
5,351 3,817
765 165
78,294 93,468
7,850 26,257
71,160 69,660
13,518 6,884
13,430 14,396
3,557 4,979
50 1,490
3,495 5,381
20,848 20,277
133,908 149,824
1,372 1,686
- 319
1,372 2,505
213,574 245,797
44,348 (106,129)




Page 113



Page 114

Flease cansider us in your will,
your legacy does make a difference

Recycling Solutions{North West)Ltd.
Unit 104

Phoenix Close Industrial Estate
Heywood

Lancashire

oL10 26

Dear Stephen,

eANCERC .

Thinking of others

Holmewood Business Park G

Chesterfield Road Q

Holmewood 01246 852233

Chesterfleld info@cancerreliefuk.org

542 5U8 www.cancerrefiefuk.org
1 April 2020

I write to confirm that Stephen Graley of Recycling Solutions North West is
authorized by the trustees to collect and manage door to door collections on behalf of Cancer
Relief UK (1122929), for the period Apri! 2020 to March 2022

Phil Staton

Operations Manager

Institute of
Fundraising © i 94 Saftergate, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 1LG

ORGANTSATIORAL
MEMBER

"

FundRaising
Standards Board

- 1122929



Page 115



Page 116

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLING SERVICES
AN AGREEMENT made on the 1%t March 2018

BETWEEN

(1) The Cancer Relief UK (“the Charity”), Registered Charity Number: 1122928, whose

(2)

registered office is at Holmewood Business Park Chesterfield Road Holmewood
Claycross Chesterfield S45 9HX

And

Recycling Solutions North West Limited (“the Commercial Participator), registered
company number 6455080 whose registered office Unit 104, Phoenix Close
Industrial Estate, Heywood, Lancashire, OL10 2JG. (The Commercial Participator is
a company specialising in the collection and recycling of unwanted clothes and
shoes).

1. OPERATIONAL DETAIL

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

The Charity has agreed to work with the Commercial Participator, by atlowing the
Commercial Participator to undertake a door-to-door collection service ("the
Service”) of unwanted clothing, shoes and textiles from homes across the U.K. with
council permission, in bags approved by the Charity.

The Commercial Participator agrees not to purport to raise manies for any other
charitable or other cause (other than itself) via the Service.

This Agreement is entered into to comply with the Charities Act 1992 and the
Charitable institutions (Fundraising) Regulations 1994 (“the Regulations”).

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

2.1.

2.2.

The Charity grants to the Commercial Participator a non-exclusive licence for the
term of this Agreement to use the name and logo of the Charity, as well as any
pictures provided by the Charity (“the Name and Logo”) in the style agreed by the
Charity in any materials relating to the Service. The Name and Logo may not be
used for any purpose other than in connection with the Service, and may not be
transferred, sublicensed or assigned to anyone else. The Name and Logo may only
be used within the United Kingdom.

The licence granted in clause 2.1 will end immediately upon the termination of this
Agreement.

3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATOR

The Commercial Participator will:

Delivery of the Service



Page 117

3.1.  In agreement with the Charity apply for council collection licences across the U.K.

3.2. it will be responsible for delivering leaflets/bags approved by the Charity to homes,
subsequently making a collection two days later.

3.3. It will be responsible for collecting bags on time, ensuring care is taken to homes
and gardens delivering/ collecting from and answering any questions donors may
have, either in person on delivery/ collection day or by telephone on the direct
enquiry line supplied to each home.

3.4. Hwill equip employees with an ID card, the Charity key messages, high visibility
vest and Charity branded van. :

3.5. It will sell good quality items that can be reused to second-hand clothing traders in
the UK and worldwide, and recycle any ‘end of life' garments into industrial wipers
and cloths, mattress filling, insulation and new fibres.

3.6. It will provide the Charity with any information requested on where the Service is
being delivered for the forthcoming week.

Preparation and Approval of Materials

3.7. Ensure that all printed or electronic materials or any other items on which the Name
and Logo are to appear are approved by the Charity before use.

3.8.  Ensure that the Name and Logo is used in accordance with any guidance issued by
the Charity.

Disclose Statement

3.9. State the terms of agreement on all printed and electronic materials relating to the
Service in legible and clear text. Such wording shall be agreed in advance with the
Charity and must comply with Part Il of the Charities Act 1992. In particular it must
state that the Charity is a registered charity with its Registered Charity Number,
1122929,

Financial Arrangements

3.10. Pay the Charity a minimum of £100.00 per tonne of reusable clothing, shows and
textiles donated.

3.11, Shall pay the Charity the amount recorded from the above figure via BACS at the
end of each calendar month into a nominated account.

3.12. Provide with every payment a report accounting ali figures, tonnage collected and
donations and any other details which the Charity asks for in relation to the Service.

3.13. Keep separate, detailed, legible records relating to the Service and if the Charity so
requests and gives reasonable notice of its request, make availabie to the Charity or
its agents, any documents or other records (however kept) which relate to the
Service and any payments due in connection therewith.

General

3.14. Ensure that the Service is of good quality, fit for purpose and complies with all
relevant statutory and safety requirements.

3.16. Indemnify the Charity against all liabilities arising from the sale and/or use of the
Service and carry adequate insurance for any such claims arising.

3.16. Not to be entitled to receive any remuneration or deduct any expenses from the
payments referred to in clause 3.11.



3.17.

3.18.
3.19.

Page 118

Take any other steps necessary in order to comply with the Regulations to the
extent that these apply to the Service.

Notify the Charity of any changes to the running of the Service.

Notify the Charity shouid any complaints arise in connection with the Service from
customers regardless of the nature.

4. THE CHARITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Charity wilk:

4.1.

4.2,

Provide the Commercial Participator with all reasonable assistance in carrying out
the Service including providing such information about the work of the Charity as the
Commercial Participator reasonably requires.

Notify the Commercial Participator of any enquiries/ complaints received by the
Charity about the Service.

5. THE CHARITY'S ROLE

The Charity confirms that:

5.1.

5.2.

The Charity has the right to licence to other organisations the right to use the Name
and Logo.

It will not interfere with the Service as provided within this Agreement, unless
required to do so by law or external authorities or in order to preserve the interests
of the Charity.

6. DURATION OF AGREEMENT

6.1.

Subject always to clause 7, this Agreement will have effect from 1% March 2018
regardless of the date of signature on this Agreement and will last for 48 months
when the Agreement will then be reviewed and renewed if agreed by Both parties or
will continue until further notice or the date on which the last payment due to “the
Charity” under clause 3.11 is made whichever is later.

7. CANCELLATION

71.

711

7.1.2

71.3

The Charity may (if it so chooses) cancel this Agreement immediately if:

The Commercial Participator uses or attempts to use the Charity's Name and Logo
for any purpose other than the Service.

The Commercial Participator, its agents or representatives do or say anything which
could bring the Charity's name into disrepute.

the Commercial Participator compounds with its creditors, becomes insolvent or
unable to pay its debts within the meaning of Section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986
as they fall due, or enters into receivership or liquidation or, where the Commercial
Participator is an individual, has a bankruptey petition presented against him.



Page 119

7.2.  If the Charity ends this Agreement under clause 7.1, the Service shall cease
immediately and the Commercial Participator shall make no further use of the Name
and Logo.

7.3.  Ifthe Agreement is not ended under clause 7.1, then either Party may at any time
terminate the Agreement by giving 12 months' notice in writing.

8. ASSIGNMENT

8.1.  The benefits of this Agreement may not be handed over or passed on to anyone
other than whoever is named in this Agreement.

9. MUTUAL OBLIGATION

8.1.  Both Parties agree that all information concerning the other Party which is acquired
in consequence of or in condition of this Agreement shall be treated as confidential
and shall not be passed to any third party without prior written permission.

10.ALTERATIONS

10.1. This Agreement may only be varied if all of the parties agree the alterations in
writing.

11.PROPER LAW

t1.4.  This Agreement shail be governed by the laws of England and Wales.

=
Signature

Name & Grjly e Q

For and on behaif of Recycling Solutions North West Limited
Date

Signature W _
/

Name 2 C@(Aﬂz
For and on behalf of CancerEthK
Dat

RO RITE e =




Page 120

Anscosmetics and domestic hygiene products and accessorids
/ Aliousehold textiles
e accessories and any small electrical items

' eweliery

9*“1:1{(4()‘1"\@

A fdbric samples |

FHIDAY

) WPORTANT.. PLEASE PLACE YOUR BAG IN CLEAR VIEW OF THE ROAD 0 OUR AUTHORISED COLLECTOR
\GAN SEE IT. ALL OUR COLLECTORS WH.L.CARRY ID AND ARE NOT AUTHORISED TO ACCEPT CASH DONATIONS.

Racyeling Solutions NW L1d (Co. Rwﬂommmmmummcﬁmmce Inoommhlp&rﬁdpaﬁonmﬂlCMWUK(RenNoﬁﬂﬂs)

Reglsterad with - A, | ' : | N &
@ FUNDRAISING neeve Hkacwwwmmmmkacﬁm o Cancer Reliaf
REGULATOR B Ny - it Yy e i M e S




Page 121

Cancer Relief UK is a small but efleclive charity which
was es{abliished in 2008 primarily to assist cancer

[t 1 5.0 L sufferers throughout the UK who were experiencing
d i 4 i 8 - financial hardship due to their
L ; iliness. We offar praclical and financial assistance to
-}

X help with the basics, Including trave te and from
x . hospital, hausehald bills and medical equipment.
rh”’kfng OfothEIS When awr finances have sllowed it we Tiave also made
O sigrificant contributions 1o 2ppeals for life saving
proton tharapy and other freatments. We have also
been able to provide funds towards the costs of family
treafs and last wishes appeals. -
Due to a large number o requests for felp towards
respite breaks where people can racuperate after {neir
treatment or for families 10 spend some quality tme
together we have raised funds to provide thres
facilities which can be used free of charge for a much
reeded break, :
Our cbjectives are 1o cuntinue our fundamentat
assistance to cancer sufferers wha are experiencing
financial hardship-and to expand ouwr respite facilities
in order 1o provide & more accessible service
throughout the UK.
Ary funds raised will be used to further these

objectives.

I i . L h .
Registered with Rec c’ln g
@ FUNDRAISING  gording Sowtions MW Lta colecting for Cancer Reliet Uk \b tions

REGUILATOR e Crarty wil rroeive 2 minimum amount of E120 ger tonne.
fAecycfing Salutlons NW Ltd {Co. Reg No 6455080} Is operating this collection service In commerciat participation with Cancer Refief UK (Reg No 0000006}

Collection

will be between
9am - 2pm on:

Thank you for your valued support

7 =\  MONDAY ()
WE CAN ACCEPT... WE CANNOT ACCEPT... TUESDAY D

v Any clothing, adult, children or babies | X Bric a brac WEDNESDAY C)
v’ Bedding and curtaing X Softtoys THURSDAY D
# Paired shoes X Baoks FRIDAY D
v’ All househald textites X Records or vinyt
v Any fahric samples X Wet or soiled tems
¢ CDs and computer games X Electrical or battery operated items 4 A

= 4 0844 877 3999

IMPORTANT.., PLEASE PLACE YOUR BAG IN CLEAR VIEW OF
THE ROAD 50 QUR AUTHORISED COLLECTOR CAN SEEIT,
ALL OUR COLLECTORS WILL CARRY ID AND ARE NOT
AUTHORISED TO AGCCEPT CASH DONATIONS.

Heipline open rom
" Bam - 3pm
or email us:
infa@recyclingsolutions org.uk

Recycting Solutioris Nw Ltd [Ca. Reg No 6455080! is oferating this collection service in
commercizl parlicipation with Cancer Rediet UK (Reg INc 00000CD)




Page 122 APPLICATION 8

Rotherham »

‘ For office use only
Date
Neighbourhood and Adult Services = E————
Permit number -

Application for a House to House Collections Permit

House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this autherity, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House 1o House Collections Regulations 1947 {as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947,
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not later than the first day of the month
preceding that in which il is proposed to commence the collection.

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and crass authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks to
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the informaticn share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may aiso share the information with certain other pecple or organisations who manage handle or protect public
| funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in ali boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): \ Ms J Date of Birth: l 31/01/1947
Sumame: "1 First names:
FRANCHI CIRA
_
Address:
. CHILD AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION, LONSTQ HOUSE .

PRINCES LANE, LONDON

Post code: | N10 3LU

. 1 '
Daytime phone 02084448359 i Mobile phone
number:{ T L number |
E-mail address: info@ctclf.org

Page 1 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 123

Details of Business or Organisation Responsible for the Collection

2. Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection: | cHILD AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA

_ DATHON o e e —
Office address of the LONSTO HOUSE, PRINCES LANE
Business/Organisation: | | onpoN - 7 -
J Postcode | N103LU
Contact phone | o Mobile phone | -
; i
number: | 0?084448859 W number: |
E-mail address: iﬂnfo@clchc_org |
2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES| x1 No D

IFYES, please state your position: within the BusmessIOrgamsallon i TRUSTEE ,
*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Society/Organisation to benefit from the
collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on the society's behalf.

Licensing history

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes | x No

If ‘Yes', who issued it? | Ryedale district council

Whatdatewasﬂgranted’?’ 24 | 08 |/ 17 l What licence number was it? | gg/1s

S

3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No |x
house licence or order with this focal authority, refused, or revoked before?

3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouseto  Yes No |x
house licence or order, with any other autharity refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held, when was it
refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an exira sheet if required.

.

Collection Details

4. Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit | o\ b AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION (CTCLF)
from the proceeds of this collection:

Address of the Lonsto House, Princes Lane |

Society/Charity/Fund | | 5ndon |
‘ Post code | N10 3LU

[ ' 1

E-mail address: [ info@ctclf.org J Contact phone number| 2084448859 ‘
4.a. Objective/aims of the Society/Charity/Fund to treatment of cancers in children and,young people. To promi?te and fund

benefit from the proceeds of this collection. praclical application of this research. To advance the education of parents

Please attach recent lilerature, & accounts elc.  |carers and others in tne causes, symptoms and treatment of cancers in

) children and you ople ) Charity
4.b. Is the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity ~ Yes| x No ﬁ Registered Chanty: o0,

Number J

Page 2 of 4 Printed 08:06:201123/05/2011



Page 124

4.c. Over what parts of the licensing area is | THE WHOLE AREA OF ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

it proposed that coliections will be r
made? ;; ——
i

4.d. Over what periods in the year, dales & | 01/01/21-31'12/21
times. is it proposed that collections will ~£/GE 5 AVS PER MONTH! PLEASE ALLOCATE ANY AVAILABLE FIVE DAYS

be made?

Collection Details - Continued

\ |

4.e. How many collectors will be permitted to make the coliections: TWO

4.f. Is it proposed to collect money Yes No | x Direct Debits
including direct debits as money

4.g. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes | x | No

YES, SECOND HAND CLOTHING.

| .
f Yes, what type(s) of property will be collected | 5 e 600 ConpiTIon wiLL BE soLb,

{include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Selt | x| Give Away| x Use

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: ~ Yes | x | No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities APPLYING TO VARIOUS COUNCILS IN ENGLAND AND WALES

How many collectors will be permitted to make these collections | two couec@ms iN EACH COUNCIL AREA

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No | x
4.i. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | x

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Combined Separate

Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

4.j. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of regisiration or exemption in the box below.

NOT APPLICABLE.

Proceeds of Collections Details

5. Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over to the Society/Charity/Fund Yes » No

If NO, please state the purposes for which deductions will be made

5.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other purposes x £
{

5.b. Is it proposed to use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any persons  Yes I No [x

If YES; is it to Collectors YesE No E is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No| x

5.c. Please state details, how much will be deducted, for what | £
reasons and if applicable what “other persons”

Page 3 of 4 Printed D8/06/201123/05/2011




Page 125

Applicant Promoter’s “Criminal Records” history request

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered
as "spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

B.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes No| x
you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,
wamings or reprimands? {If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

6.b. if you are waiting to hear about any If known, date of future / /
prosecution enter the court hearing the case: court hearing date:
@ orz?:igrf: (s) 7 Er)retailsﬂp_f_ Of'fence(i). -and Conviction{s) Sentence Or Penalty
[
i ]
Il
A
I
/I
_".7__.. /
/!
VA

Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking
place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

this form.
Applicants Date form signed
Signature ) - by applicant 26 [ 10 [ 20

Page 4 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/201 1



Page 126 Agenda ltem 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 130

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 133

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 137

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	5 Determination of Applications for House to House Collection Permits
	H2H Application 1
	H2H Application 2
	H2H Application 3
	H2H Application 4
	H2H Application 5
	H2H Application 6
	H2H Application 7
	H2H Application 8

	7 Request for Exemption from Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy Requirements
	Case A 091120 Amar Azam policy exemption
	Case A 091120 - Appendix 1
	Case A 091120 - Appendix 2
	Case A 091120 - Appendix 3




